
	

	

	

	
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 

KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
THE 12TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2016 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN the Board of Education of Kenilworth School District Number 38, 
Cook County, Illinois will hold a Regular Meeting on the 12th day of December, 2016 at 5:30 p.m., for the 
Closed Session meeting in Room 260 and at 7:30 p.m. for the Open Session in the Library Technology 
Center of The Joseph Sears School, 542 Abbotsford Road, Kenilworth, Illinois. 
 

AGENDA 
Room 260 (Closed Session – 5:30 p.m.) 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Present     Absent    Present    Absent 
Scott Wallace  ______      ______ Melinda Kelly  ______      ______ 
Suzanne Nelson  ______     ______ Timothy Kollar  ______      ______ 
Danielle Boros  ______      ______ Stacey Van Metre ______      ______ 
Donna Keller  ______      ______ 
 

II. CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER INFORMATION REGARDING SPECIFIC 
EMPLOYEE MATTERS, PLACEMENT OF INDIVIDUAL STUDENTS IN SPECIAL 
EDUCATION PROGRAMS AND PENDING OR PROBABLE LITIGATION  

 
Library Technology Center (Open Session – 7:30 p.m.) 

 
III. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

Present     Absent    Present    Absent 
Scott Wallace  ______      ______ Melinda Kelly  ______      ______ 
Suzanne Nelson  ______     ______ Timothy Kollar  ______      ______ 
Danielle Boros  ______      ______ Stacey Van Metre ______      ______ 
Donna Keller  ______      ______ 

 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (See posted Rules of Public Comment) 
 
V. FINANCIAL 
 

A. Public Hearing for the 2016 Tax Levy 
B. Discussion of and Potential Action to Adopt 2016 Levy  

 
VI. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS  
 

A. Freedom of Information Act Requests 
B. Report from the Superintendent 

➢ Discussion of the 2017-2018 School Year Calendar  
C. Report from the Chief School Business Official 

➢  Accounts Payable Review 
➢  Monthly Financials 
➢  Discussion of Accounts Payable for January 2017 



	

	

	

	
➢  FY16 Administrator and Teacher Salary and Benefits Report (ATSB) 
➢  Discussion of Forecast5 Analytics Services 

D. Report from the Principal 
➢ Review of Enrollment Report 
➢ Student Discipline Plan Update 
➢ New Trier Student Preparedness Survey Presentation  

E. Report from the Director of Student Services  
➢ Discussion of NSSED Superintendent Presentation 

 
VII. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Approval of Minutes of the December 1, 2016 Committee of the Whole Meeting 
B. Approval of Minutes for the November 14, 2016 Regular Meeting and Closed Session 
C. Approval of Monthly Financial Report for November 2016 
D. Approval of Investment Reports for November 2016 
E. Approval of Accounts Payable for November 15, 2016 to December 12, 2016 
F. Destruction of Closed Session Recordings for June 2015 
G. Authorization to Recycle Defective Equipment 
H. Authorization for Bill Reviewer to Approve Payment of Accounts Payable for January 2017 
 

VIII. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Potential Action to Approve the 2017- 2018 School Year Calendar  
B. Strategic Plan Update 

 
IX. NEW BUSINESS  

  
A. Discussion of and Potential Approval of Recommendation to Hire Ms. Janine 

Macris as 1.0 FTE Instructional Assistant  
B. Discussion of and Potential Acceptance of Non-Certified Employee Request for 

Resignation from Ms. Challen Stadler.  
C. Discussion of Timeline for 2016-2017 Faculty/Staff and Parent School Climate Surveys 
D. Potential Approval of Updated Student Discipline Plan 
E. Discussion of and Potential Approval of AT&T Billing Settlement  
F. Discussion of and Potential Approval of Contract Term and Salary Compensation 

for Dr. Crystal LeRoy as Superintendent/CSBO for 2017-2020 with Additional 
Contract Details to be Determined 

 
X. OTHER BUSINESS 

 
XI. PUBLIC COMMENT (See attached Rules of Public Comment) 

 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
Dated the 9th day of December, 2016.    

 
 

        Chike Erokwu  
        Secretary, Board of Education 
        Kenilworth School District No. 38 



	

	

	

	
	



 

 

 

 

 
To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 
From:   Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/CSBO and FOIA Officer 
 
Date: December 12, 2016 
 
Re: Freedom of Information Act Requests 
 
 
 
The following Freedom of Information Act Request has been received and responded to since the 
last Regular Board of Education meeting: 
 
 
From Mr. Nathan Mihelich with Illinois Retired Teacher Association on December 1, 2016 
 
The request was for the following on behalf of the Illinois Retired Teacher Association: 
 

1) Please provide the name, title and email address of any teachers or administrators who 
are retiring in 2017. 

 
The response was provided on December 8, 2016.  It required time on the part of myself to 
research all appropriate documents requested.   
 
 



 

                                Presented to the Board of Education ___________________   

Kenilworth School District No. 38 
2017-2018 School Year Calendar  

Draft – December 12, 2016 
 

AUGUST  24 No School – Teachers’ Institute 
        25  No School - Teachers’ Institute – Meet and Greet 

28 First Day of Student Attendance -Half Day of School for Kindergarten through 8th 
Grades (8:20 a.m.–11:30 a.m.) – Teachers’ Institute in the afternoon  

 
     SEPTEMBER  4 No School – Labor Day Holiday  

5 First Day of Junior Kindergarten 
 21 No School – Local School Holiday 
 29 No School – Local School Holiday 

     OCTOBER    
 6  No School – Teachers’ Institute  
 9 No School – Columbus Day Holiday 
 10  Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.)   
 19 Student Dismissal at 12:20 p.m. - Parent/Teacher Conferences (2:00-9:00 p.m.) 
 20 No School – Parent/Teacher Conferences (8:00 a.m.-3:00 p.m.) 
 
NOVEMBER 22-24 No School – Thanksgiving Break  
 27  Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.) 

 
DECEMBER 23-7  No School – Winter Break  

 
JANUARY 8 Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.) - School Resumes 
 15 No School – Martin Luther King, Jr. Day Holiday 
  
FEBRUARY 9 No School – Teachers’ Institute Day 
 12 No School – Presidents’ Day Holiday 
 13 Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.) 

 
MARCH 2   No School - Parent/Teacher Conferences (8:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.)*  
 26-30  No School – Spring Break   

 
APRIL 2 Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.)- School Resumes 
     
MAY 28 No School – Memorial Day Holiday 
 29 Late Arrival for Students (9:20 a.m.) 
 
JUNE 7 Eighth Grade Graduation (5:00 p.m.) 

 8 Last Day of School (8:20 a.m.–12:05 p.m.)- Only if no Emergency Days are Used 
 11-15 Emergency Days to be Used as Required 
 
 
*Parent/Teacher Conferences subject to revision.  



Approved January 20, 2015 
Board of Education Regular Meeting 

   

 
   NEW TRIER TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 203 

2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR 
      

2017 September  4 Monday Labor Day – Holiday 
  5 Tuesday Opening Institute – Day 1 
  6 Wednesday Institute – Day 2 
  7 Thursday First Day of Student Attendance 
   22 Friday Early Dismissal for Students (N/12:00 p.m. & W/12:20 p.m.) 
  25 Monday Late Arrival for Students (N/10:15 a.m. & W/10:35 a.m.) 
 
  October 5 Thursday Freshman Go-To-School Night (Northfield Campus) 
     Regular School Day on Winnetka Campus 
  11 Wednesday PLAN testing for sophomores; PSAT/ACT testing for juniors; 
    Senior schedule TBA; Early Dismissal for freshmen (N/12:45 p.m.)
  
 November  3 Friday First Quarter Ends 
  15 Wednesday Parent-Teacher Conferences (evening)  
      (regular day for students) 
   16 Thursday Parent-Teacher Conferences (afternoon and 
     evening) (no school for students) 
  17 Friday Institute Day (no school for students) (IHSA State Meet) 
  23, 24 Thursday – Friday Thanksgiving – Holiday (no school or work) 
 

 December  23 Saturday Winter Break Begins   
 
 
2018 January  8 Monday School Resumes after Winter Break 
  22, 23, 24 Monday – Wednesday First Semester Exams 
  25 Thursday Grading Day (see footnote #1 below) 
  26 Friday Last Day of First Semester 
  29 Monday Second Semester Begins  
 
 February 19 Monday Institute Day (no school for students)  
 

 March 2 Friday Early Dismissal for Students (N/12:00 p.m. & W/12:20 p.m.) 
  5 Monday Late Arrival for Students (N/10:15 a.m. & W/10:35 a.m.) 
  23 Friday Third Quarter Ends 
  24 Saturday Spring Break begins 
   
 April 2 Monday Classes Resume 
 
 May 4 Friday Early Dismissal for Students (N/12:00 p.m. & W/12:20 p.m.) 
  7 Monday Late Arrival for Students (N/10:15 a.m. & W/10:35 a.m.) 
  28 Monday Memorial Day – Holiday (no school or work) 
 
 June 3 Sunday Commencement – (exact time and date TBA) 
     Welsh-Ryan Arena – Northwestern University 
  7,8 Thursday-Friday Second Semester Exams 
  11 Monday Second Semester Exams 
  12 Tuesday Grading Day (see footnote #2 below) 

  13 Wednesday Last Day of Student Attendance 
 
Tentative Dates for 
Summer School 2018: 
June 18 – August 3  
_______________________________________________________________________________________________  
 **Grading days are tentatively scheduled and frequently used as make up days or exam days. Family travel is highly discouraged. 

1. If an emergency day is used on or before January 24, then January 25 will be a student final exam day. 
2. If an emergency day is used on or after January 26, then June 12 will be a student final exam day. 

 



 

 

 

 

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 
From:   Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 
 
Date: December 12, 2016 
 
Re: Superintendent’s Report 
 
 
 
Discussion of the 2017-2018 School Year Calendar  
At the November Board meeting, based on the current and past school years, an initial draft of the 2017-
2018 school year calendar was presented for discussion purposes.  This initial draft generated the 
following feedback for consideration: 
 

• Start and end dates do not mirror New Trier’s calendar 
• Start and end dates present challenges for childcare and summer camps 
• A winter break schedule that mirrors New Trier’s calendar poses staffing concerns 

 
The attached revised proposed draft calendar for The Joseph Sears School 2017-2018 school year makes 
every effort to address the above considerations. Ideally, the New Trier Township feeder districts try to 
mirror the New Trier High School calendar.  However, start and end dates will be a challenge over the 
next few years as New Trier works through their construction schedule. For your reference, attached is a 
copy of the 2017-2018 New Trier High School Calendar.  
 
Looking ahead, the challenge of the start and end dates should improve with the conclusion of the New 
Trier construction. Additionally, we will continue to work towards calendars that are thoughtful of 
childcare and summer camp needs.  The current proposed calendar presents a winter schedule that mirrors 
New Trier’s calendar.  To address the staffing concerns, I will work with the neighboring park districts 
and/or childcare facilities to assist faculty and staff with childcare needs. 
 
Finally, next year’s calendar includes the additional student and professional development days, as 
negotiated in the recent Board of Education and Kenilworth Education Association agreement.  
 



 

 

 

 

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 
From:   Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 
 
Date: December 12, 2016 
 
Re: Chief School Business Official 
 
 
 
Accounts Payable Review 
The following section will highlight any bills that are beyond the regular monthly bills list or require an 
explanation: 
 
Explanation: 2016 District Website Payment 

 
 
Explanation: Analytical Services (See Chief School Business Official Report) 

 
 
 
 
Monthly Financials 
For your review, attached is copy of the November 2016 Monthly Financials.   
 
Discussion of Accounts Payable for January 2017 
You may recall there is no January Board meeting. In order to remain timely with bill payments, on 
tonight’s consent agenda is a request for authorization for a bill reviewer to approve payment of account 
payable for January 2017. 

 
FY16 Administrator and Teacher Salary and Benefits Report (ATSB) 
Illinois School Code, 105 ILCS 5/10-20.47 and 5/34-18.38 requires that school districts annually prepare 
an itemized salary and benefits compensation report. The report must be presented at a regular board 
meeting and posted to the District’s website.  For your review, attached is the FY16 Administrator and 
Teacher Salary and Benefits Report. 

 
Discussion of Forecast5 Analytics Services 
On a continual basis I look for professional development opportunities for the faculty and staff.  Forecast5 



 

 

 

 

Analytics, a sister company to PMA Financial, the District’s investment firm, offers analytical services, 
that will help to further develop the Business Office staff.  5Cast is a financial analytical service that will 
provide the following: 

• Develop and expand the financial skills of the Business Office Staff 
• Provide cross training between Business Office Staff 
• Substantially reduce the labor required for various state reporting 

As the Superintendent and Chief School Business Official, I continue to look for opportunities to reduce 
time spent on laborious tasks in an efforts to focus on more strategic tasks. 5Sight is another analytical 
service that will provide the following: 
 

• Enrollment Trend Analysis and Projections 
• Staffing Analysis  
• Student Performance Analysis/Benchmarking 
• Credit Rating Presentations 

 

The costs of each of these services are below the Board approval threshold.  However, I wanted to 
provide the Board with the rationale behind this purchase, as it is annual contractual agreement.  I will 
regularly evaluate the progress of these services and update the Board as needed.  



Name Position FTE Earnings Amount Bonuses Annuities Retirement Enhancements Other Benefits Vac Days Sick Days
Arra, Jennifer Teacher - 4th Grade 1 $62,454.00 $2,037.52 15
Bajowska, Karolina Teacher - Art 1 $52,371.00 $10,173.91 15
Beavin, James Harrell Teacher - Science 1 $91,167.00 $2,920.29 15
Beluch, Deborah L Instructional Assistant 1 $19,467.00 $2,535.03 15
Berg, Mary Ann B Instructional Assistant 1 $29,677.33 $3,092.66 16
Brothers, Janet School Nurse 1 $88,352.06 $16,952.90 16
Cabin, Ross M Teacher - Vocal Music 1 $80,218.00 $21,958.26 16
Campanaro, Julie Marie Executive Assistant to Administration 1 $69,016.85 $6,931.81 20 15
Carell, Jill E. Teacher - 1st Grade 1 $111,065.09 $10,858.55 16
Casas, R Maxim C Technology Specialist 1 $44,566.45 $30,161.29 15 15
Chamberlin, Theresa Social Worker 1 $137,088.19 $18,289.19 16
Comiza, Jennifer Teacher - World Lang Latin - Social Science & ESL 1 $100,347.00 $17,869.72 15
Conaghan, Judi Teacher - 3rd Grade 1 $78,124.00 $20,364.80 15
Culhane, Patricia Bookkeeper 1 $56,864.24 $13,805.29 10 15
Drew, Allison Technology Specialist 1 $78,124.00 $10,959.41 15
Economou-Puhl, Nancy Social Worker 1 $77,694.00 $19,321.25 15
Erokwu, Chike Communication Coordinator 1 $50,000.00 $14,393.87 10 15
Fontana, Julie A Teacher - English Language Arts 1 $100,347.00 $19,179.11 16
Fox, Enza M Teacher - Technology Facilitator - Lead 1 $68,363.00 $19,268.22 15
Friedman, Caryn J Teacher - Student Services 1 $106,452.62 $11,758.67 16
Geib, Deborah Front Entrance Greeter 1 $30,296.45 $27,164.38 15
Gerdin, Jeffrey J Teacher - Mathematics 1 $80,218.00 $20,436.02 16
Gilchrist, Alison K Teacher - 2nd Grade 1 $83,285.00 $20,486.55 16
Goff, Kim Substitute - Long Term 0 $35,330.76 $622.93 0
Goff, Kim Instructional Assistant 1 $6,921.60 $1,869.76 15
Goodrich, Myra Teacher - Student Services 1 $78,124.00 $16,728.03 15
Gordon, Elizabeth Teacher -  RTI Gifted Coordinator 1 $60,154.00 $10,426.12 15
Gordon, William A Teacher - Vocal Music 1 $88,787.00 $20,801.06 16
Hahnstadt, Jason Teacher - Physical Education 1 $72,879.00 $20,345.79 16
Harradine, Michelle Ann Teacher - World Language French 1 $83,285.00 $17,614.14 16
Hayden, Emily Literacy Specialist 1 $109,912.46 $22,847.14 16
Heidtke, Tyler Teacher - Physical Education 1 $52,371.00 $9,165.02 15
Hubert, Lynne C Teacher - Science 1 $113,484.66 $3,427.18 16
Jennings, Rachael M Teacher - 4th Grade 1 $61,453.00 $9,453.20 15
Jones, Julia R Director of Student Services 1 $113,300.00 $25,488.94 20 15
Kalinowska, Justyna Teacher - Mathematics 1 $57,646.00 $18,970.90 15
Kaplan, Lindsay Teacher - Speech/Language 1 $70,585.00 $19,264.32 15
Kohn, Natalie L Teacher - Physical Education 1 $54,074.00 $19,042.68 15
Kruse, Debra A Instructional Assistant 1 $16,590.00 $1,529.83 13
Kuntz, Baiba Teacher - Art 1 $57,097.13 $828.00 0
Lascola, Angela Executive Assistant to Business Services/HR 1 $51,241.47 $22,454.68 20 15



Lebris, Elisabeth Teacher - Library/Tech. Services Director 1 $147,047.00 $2,332.40 17
Ledoux, Marqus Instructional Assistant 1 $19,467.00 $2,681.46 15
Lehman, Lisa Teacher - Instrumental Music 1 $78,124.00 $10,960.21 15
Leroy, Crystal S Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 1 $185,000.00 $7,400.00 $54,223.11 20 17
Leshinski, Chaidan Teacher - 5th Grade 1 $43,938.00 $1,450.54 15
Lewis, Jessica Teacher - Student Services 1 $68,743.00 $19,255.33 15
Long, Nicole Lauren Instructional Assistant 0.5 $9,733.50 $780.61 7.5
Long, Nicole Lauren Teacher - Practical Arts 0.5 $17,793.16 $780.61 7.5
Lopuszynski, Allison Teacher - 4th Grade 1 $73,284.00 $10,813.45 15
Lowell, Kathleen A Teacher - 5th Grade 1 $126,526.35 $3,968.00 17
Lucas, Catherine Teacher - Science 1 $64,127.00 $18,168.48 15
Luksha, Dale School Administrative Assistant 1 $35,300.16 $3,400.31 15 15
Mcdowell, Tracey Teacher - Junior Kindergarten 0.65 $50,780.60 $21,004.93 10
Nash, Sherry L Instructional Assistant 1 $25,112.22 $2,866.79 15
Panje-Wilson, Megan Instructional Facilitator 0.7 $48,120.10 $1,579.97 10.5
Pashinian, Treasure Louise Teacher - World Language Spanish 1 $50,979.32 $17,785.68 10.5
Peterson, Jennifer Teacher - 2nd Grade 1 $70,977.00 $10,857.91 15
Phillips, Caitlin School Psychologist 1 $66,212.00 $10,611.76 15
Quigley, Catherine Teacher - Math Coach 1 $66,001.00 $1,873.16 15
Quijada, Moris Director of Building and Grounds 1 $90,374.74       $38,141,52 20 16
Rice, Anna Teacher - 1st Grade 1 $120,196.00 $18,541.45 17
Richmond, Leslie Teacher - Student Services 1 $79,826.48 $20,524.40 15
Rodin, Gail S Teacher - Orchestra 1 $80,268.50 $11,028.82 16
Rodriguez, Barbara J Teacher - 2nd Grade 1 $103,673.30 $22,609.28 16
Romisher, Laura A Teacher - Mathematics 1 $103,608.00 $22,535.64 15
Rosen, Jeffrey Teacher - Social Science 1 $66,578.00 $21,641.47 15
Rosenberg, Carol G Teacher - World Language Spanish 1 $66,078.00 $17,010.16 16
Sahn, Laurie Teacher - Kindergarten 1 $85,571.68 $21,984.08 16
Saxton, Victoria Teacher - Social Science 1 $70,977.00 $10,726.82 15
Scheidt, John Teacher - Industrial Arts 1 $69,001.00 $21,664.10 17
Scott, Merridy Instructional Assistant 1 $21,203.24 $2,166.41 15
Seiler, Marcy Data Manager 1 $51,371.25 $29,632.81 15
Sheridan, Cathleen Teacher - World Language - French, Spanish 1 $100,347.00 $3,070.55 15
Sideris, Toula Teacher - 3rd Grade 1 $96,713.34 $22,510.16 16
Slovitt, Bernadette Teacher - 5th Grade 1 $68,028.68 $18,405.85 15
Small, Catherine Marilyn Teacher - Student Services 1 $52,229.00 $1,700.43 15
Sprague, Sharon L Early Intervention Specialist 1 $90,720.10 $22,202.01 16
Stadler, Challen Instructional Assistant 1 $19,467.00 $2,235.17 15
Stepen, Daphna L Teacher - 5th Grade 1 $106,975.00 $22,652.75 15
Tiesse, Linda Teacher - English Language Arts 1 $116,023.00 $11,029.80 16
Toan, Linda Joyce Teacher - Kindergarten 1 $66,078.00 $14,463.09 16
Trueman, Anne Teacher - English Language Arts 1 $94,651.00 $22,374.46 15



Tsarpalas, Mary Beth C Instructional Assistant 1 $19,467.00 $2,920.05 15
Wallace, Kendra Principal 1 $144,200.00 $46,864.42 20 15
Watson, Harmony Teacher - 3rd Grade 1 $62,109.00 $9,440.71 15
Willis, Jennifer W Teacher - Student Services 1 $94,129.00 $10,421.73 16
Zajakowski, Blythe Szafoni A Teacher - 1st Grade 1 $104,183.00 $21,175.63 16



 CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH 
 THE TRUTH IN TAXATION LAW 
 
 
 I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am President of the Board of Education of 

Kenilworth School District No. 38, County of Cook, State of Illinois; and 

 I do further certify that the Board of Education of said district adopted a “Resolution 

Regarding Estimated Amounts Necessary to be Levied for the Year 2016,” at a regularly 

convened meeting held on the 14th day of November 2016, said date being at least 20 days 

preceding the adoption of the aggregate tax levy of the district; and 

 I do further certify that the estimated amount of taxes necessary to be levied for the year 

2016, and the aggregate levy of the district for 2016 as adopted, did not exceed 105% of the 

amount of taxes extended or estimated to be extended, exclusive of election costs and bond and 

interest costs, and including any amount abated prior to such extension, upon the levy of the 

district for 2016, such that the provisions of sections 18-65 through 18-85 of the Truth in 

Taxation Law were not applicable to the adoption of said 2016 aggregate levy. 

 
      _____________________________________ 
      Scott Wallace, President 
      BOARD OF EDUCATION 
      KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38     
      COUNTY OF COOK 
      STATE OF ILLINOIS 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Chike Erokwu, Secretary 
 
 
 
 



Original: X
Amended:

A	copy	of	this	Certificate	of	Tax	Levy	shall	be	filed	with	the	County	Clerk	of	each	county	in	which	the	school	district	is	located	
on	or	before	the	last	Tuesday	of	December.

District	Name District	Number County

Amount	of	Levy

Educational $ Fire	Prevention	&	Safety		* $

Operations	&	Maintenance $ Tort	Immunity $

Transportation $ Special	Education $

Working	Cash $ Leasing $

Municipal	Retirement $ Other $

Social	Security $ Other $

Total	Levy $

*		Includes	Fire	Prevention,	Safety,	Energy	Conservation,	Disabled
See	explanation	on	reverse	side. 				Accessibility,	School	Security,	and	Specified	Repair	Purposes.
Note:					Any	district	proposing	to	adopt	a	levy	must	comply	with

the	provisions	set	forth	in	the	Truth	in	Taxation	Law.

We	hereby	certify	that	we	require:
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	educational	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	operations	and	maintenance	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	transportation	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	a	working	cash	fund;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	municipal	retirement	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	social	security	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	fire	prevention,	safety,	energy	conservation,

disabled	accessibility,	school	security	and	specified	repair	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	tort	immunity	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	special	education	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	leasing	of	educational	facilities	

or	computer	technology	or	both,	and	temporary	relocation	expense	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	 ;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	
on	the	taxable	property	of	our	school	district	for	the	year	 .

Signed	this	 12 day	of December 2016 .
(President)

When	any	school	is	authorized	to	issue	bonds,	the	school	board	shall	file	a	certified	copy	of	the	resolution	in	the	office	of	the	county	clerk	of	each	county	in	
which	the	district	is	situated	to	provide	for	the	issuance	of	the	bonds	and	to	levy	a	tax	to	pay	for	them.		The	county	clerk	shall	extend	the	tax	for	bonds	and	
interest	as	set	forth	in	the	certified	copy	of	the	resolution,	each	year	during	the	life	of	the	bond	issue.		Therefore	to	avoid	a	possible	duplication	of	tax	levies,	
the	school	board	should	not	include	a	levy	for	bonds	and	interest	in	the	district's	annual	tax	levy.

Number	of	bond	issues	of	said	school	district	that	have	not	been	paid	in	full .

This	is	to	certify	that	the	Certificate	of	Tax	Levy	for	School	District	No. , County,
Illinois,	on	the	equalized	assesed	value	of	all	taxable	property	of	said	school	district	for	the	year	 ,
was	filed	in	the	office	of	the	County	Clerk	of	this	County	on .

In	addition	to	an	extension	of	taxes	authorized	by	levies	made	by	the	Board	of	Education	(Directors),	an	additional	extension(s)
will	be	made,	as	authorized	by	resolution(s)	on	file	in	this	office,	to	provide	funds	to	retire	bonds	and	pay	interest	thereon.		
The	total	levy,	as	provided	in	the	original	resolution(s),	for	said	purposes	for	the	year ,	is $

ISBE Form 50-02 (08/2016) ctl2016.xls

ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

(County)

(Signature	of	County	Clerk)

(Clerk	or	Secretary	of	the	School	Board	of	Said	School	District)

Cook

1,545,576

0

11,621,921

(Date)

0
50,000

0

0
0

0
0 0

150,000

School Business Services Division

50,000
0

217/785-8779

CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY

9,826,345

Kenilwoth	School	District 0---38

0

9,826,345
1,545,576

50,000
0

0

0
0

(Detach	and	Return	to	School	District)

50,000

150,000



EXPLANATION

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax annually, for
educational purposes, upon all the taxable property of the district at the value, as equalized or assessed by the Department of 
Revenue (Section 17-2 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax annually, for
operations and maintenance purposes, upon all the taxable property of the district at the value, as equalized or assessed 
by the Department of Revenue (Section 17-2 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax annually, for 
transportation purposes, upon all the taxable property of the district at the value, as equalized or assessed by the Department 
of Revenue (Section 17-2 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax known as a 
Working Cash Fund Tax upon all the taxable property of the district, annually  (Section 20-3 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district may levy a tax for municipal retirement purposes in a sum sufficient to provide all the
contributions required of the school district by including the amount to be levied for such purposes in the Certificate of Tax Levy
for other school taxes, or such district may file with the county clerk a separate certificate or resolution setting forth the amount
of tax to be levied for such purpose (40 ILCS 5/7-171).

The school board of any school district may levy a tax for social security (includes Medicare only) purposes in a sum
sufficient to provide all the contributions required of the school district by including the amount to be levied for such purposes
in the Certificate of Tax Levy for other taxes, or such district may file with the county clerk a separate certificate or resolution
setting forth the amount of tax to be levied for such purpose (40 ILCS 5/21-110, 21-110.1).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax upon all the
taxable property of the district at the value as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue for the purposes of
professional surveys, alterations, and reconstruction for fire prevention, safety, energy conservation, disabled accessibility,
school security, and specified repair purposes upon meeting certain statutory conditions (Section 17-2.11 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district may levy a tax upon all the taxable property within the district for tort immunity
purposes in a sum sufficient to pay the costs of purchasing such insurance or sufficient to pay any tort judgment, settlement,
or insurance imposed upon it under the Local Government and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act including liabilities
under the Workers' Compensation Act, Occupational Diseases Act, or the Unemployment Insurance Act 745 ILCS 10/9-107
and Section 17-2.5 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district may levy, with voter approval, a tax upon the full, fair cash value as equalized or
assessed by the Department of Revenue within the district for capital improvement purposes (which levy is in addition to that for
building purposes) and such funds are to be levied, accumulated, and spent only in accordance with Section 17-2.3 of the School
Code.

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants, by proper resolution, may levy
an annual tax upon the full, fair cash value as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue for special education 
purposes including the purposes authorized by Section 10-22.31b and Section 17-2.2a of the School Code.

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants, with voter approval, may levy 
a tax annually, for summer school purposes, upon all the taxable property of the district at the value, as equalized or assessed
by the Department of Revenue (Section 17-2.1 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may, by proper resolution, levy 
an annual tax upon the value as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue for a period of not more than five years
for area vocational education building purposes including the purposes authorized by Section 10-22.31b of the School Code,
upon the condition that there are not sufficient funds available in the operations and maintenance fund of the district to pay the
cost thereof.  Such tax shall not be levied without the prior approval of the State Superintendent of Education and prior approval
by a majority of the electors voting upon the proposition at a general or special election (Section 17-2.4 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy an annual tax not to
exceed 0.05% upon the taxable property, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, for the purposes of leasing
educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense (Section 17-2.2c of the School Code).

The school board of any school district, upon determining that a surplus of funds is available, shall adopt a resolution or 
ordinance reducing the tax levy of such district for the year for which the resolution or ordinance is adopted.  The district shall
certify the action to the county clerk who shall abate the levy in accordance with the provision of the ordinance (35 
ILCS 200/18-20).

The Truth in Taxation Law affects all units of local government, school districts, and community colleges, including home rule
units, who are authorized to levy property taxes.  For the requirements of the law, refer to 35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq.  



Original: X
Amended:

A	copy	of	this	Certificate	of	Tax	Levy	shall	be	filed	with	the	County	Clerk	of	each	county	in	which	the	school	district	is	located	
on	or	before	the	last	Tuesday	of	December.

District	Name District	Number County

Amount	of	Levy

Educational $ Fire	Prevention	&	Safety		* $

Operations	&	Maintenance $ Tort	Immunity $

Transportation $ Special	Education $

Working	Cash $ Leasing $

Municipal	Retirement $ Other $

Social	Security $ Other $

Total	Levy $

*		Includes	Fire	Prevention,	Safety,	Energy	Conservation,	Disabled
See	explanation	on	reverse	side. 				Accessibility,	School	Security,	and	Specified	Repair	Purposes.
Note:					Any	district	proposing	to	adopt	a	levy	must	comply	with

the	provisions	set	forth	in	the	Truth	in	Taxation	Law.

We	hereby	certify	that	we	require:
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	educational	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	operations	and	maintenance	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	transportation	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	a	working	cash	fund;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	municipal	retirement	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	social	security	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	fire	prevention,	safety,	energy	conservation,

disabled	accessibility,	school	security	and	specified	repair	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	tort	immunity	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	special	education	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	leasing	of	educational	facilities	

or	computer	technology	or	both,	and	temporary	relocation	expense	purposes;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	 ;	and
the	sum	of	 dollars	to	be	levied	as	a	special	tax	for	
on	the	taxable	property	of	our	school	district	for	the	year	 .

Signed	this	 12 day	of December 2016 .
(President)

When	any	school	is	authorized	to	issue	bonds,	the	school	board	shall	file	a	certified	copy	of	the	resolution	in	the	office	of	the	county	clerk	of	each	county	in	
which	the	district	is	situated	to	provide	for	the	issuance	of	the	bonds	and	to	levy	a	tax	to	pay	for	them.		The	county	clerk	shall	extend	the	tax	for	bonds	and	
interest	as	set	forth	in	the	certified	copy	of	the	resolution,	each	year	during	the	life	of	the	bond	issue.		Therefore	to	avoid	a	possible	duplication	of	tax	levies,	
the	school	board	should	not	include	a	levy	for	bonds	and	interest	in	the	district's	annual	tax	levy.

Number	of	bond	issues	of	said	school	district	that	have	not	been	paid	in	full .

This	is	to	certify	that	the	Certificate	of	Tax	Levy	for	School	District	No. , County,
Illinois,	on	the	equalized	assesed	value	of	all	taxable	property	of	said	school	district	for	the	year	 ,
was	filed	in	the	office	of	the	County	Clerk	of	this	County	on .

In	addition	to	an	extension	of	taxes	authorized	by	levies	made	by	the	Board	of	Education	(Directors),	an	additional	extension(s)
will	be	made,	as	authorized	by	resolution(s)	on	file	in	this	office,	to	provide	funds	to	retire	bonds	and	pay	interest	thereon.		
The	total	levy,	as	provided	in	the	original	resolution(s),	for	said	purposes	for	the	year ,	is $

ISBE Form 50-02 (08/2016) ctl2016.xls

ILLINOIS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

(County)

(Signature	of	County	Clerk)

(Clerk	or	Secretary	of	the	School	Board	of	Said	School	District)

Cook

1,545,576

0

11,621,921

(Date)

0
50,000

0

0
0

0
0 0

150,000

School Business Services Division

50,000
0

217/785-8779

CERTIFICATE OF TAX LEVY

9,826,345

Kenilwoth	School	District 0---38

0

9,826,345
1,545,576

50,000
0

0

0
0

(Detach	and	Return	to	School	District)

50,000

150,000



EXPLANATION

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax annually, for
educational purposes, upon all the taxable property of the district at the value, as equalized or assessed by the Department of 
Revenue (Section 17-2 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax annually, for
operations and maintenance purposes, upon all the taxable property of the district at the value, as equalized or assessed 
by the Department of Revenue (Section 17-2 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax annually, for 
transportation purposes, upon all the taxable property of the district at the value, as equalized or assessed by the Department 
of Revenue (Section 17-2 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax known as a 
Working Cash Fund Tax upon all the taxable property of the district, annually  (Section 20-3 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district may levy a tax for municipal retirement purposes in a sum sufficient to provide all the
contributions required of the school district by including the amount to be levied for such purposes in the Certificate of Tax Levy
for other school taxes, or such district may file with the county clerk a separate certificate or resolution setting forth the amount
of tax to be levied for such purpose (40 ILCS 5/7-171).

The school board of any school district may levy a tax for social security (includes Medicare only) purposes in a sum
sufficient to provide all the contributions required of the school district by including the amount to be levied for such purposes
in the Certificate of Tax Levy for other taxes, or such district may file with the county clerk a separate certificate or resolution
setting forth the amount of tax to be levied for such purpose (40 ILCS 5/21-110, 21-110.1).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy a tax upon all the
taxable property of the district at the value as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue for the purposes of
professional surveys, alterations, and reconstruction for fire prevention, safety, energy conservation, disabled accessibility,
school security, and specified repair purposes upon meeting certain statutory conditions (Section 17-2.11 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district may levy a tax upon all the taxable property within the district for tort immunity
purposes in a sum sufficient to pay the costs of purchasing such insurance or sufficient to pay any tort judgment, settlement,
or insurance imposed upon it under the Local Government and Governmental Employees Tort Immunity Act including liabilities
under the Workers' Compensation Act, Occupational Diseases Act, or the Unemployment Insurance Act 745 ILCS 10/9-107
and Section 17-2.5 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district may levy, with voter approval, a tax upon the full, fair cash value as equalized or
assessed by the Department of Revenue within the district for capital improvement purposes (which levy is in addition to that for
building purposes) and such funds are to be levied, accumulated, and spent only in accordance with Section 17-2.3 of the School
Code.

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants, by proper resolution, may levy
an annual tax upon the full, fair cash value as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue for special education 
purposes including the purposes authorized by Section 10-22.31b and Section 17-2.2a of the School Code.

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants, with voter approval, may levy 
a tax annually, for summer school purposes, upon all the taxable property of the district at the value, as equalized or assessed
by the Department of Revenue (Section 17-2.1 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may, by proper resolution, levy 
an annual tax upon the value as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue for a period of not more than five years
for area vocational education building purposes including the purposes authorized by Section 10-22.31b of the School Code,
upon the condition that there are not sufficient funds available in the operations and maintenance fund of the district to pay the
cost thereof.  Such tax shall not be levied without the prior approval of the State Superintendent of Education and prior approval
by a majority of the electors voting upon the proposition at a general or special election (Section 17-2.4 of the School Code).

The school board of any school district having a population of less than 500,000 inhabitants may levy an annual tax not to
exceed 0.05% upon the taxable property, as equalized or assessed by the Department of Revenue, for the purposes of leasing
educational facilities or computer technology or both, and for temporary relocation expense (Section 17-2.2c of the School Code).

The school board of any school district, upon determining that a surplus of funds is available, shall adopt a resolution or 
ordinance reducing the tax levy of such district for the year for which the resolution or ordinance is adopted.  The district shall
certify the action to the county clerk who shall abate the levy in accordance with the provision of the ordinance (35 
ILCS 200/18-20).

The Truth in Taxation Law affects all units of local government, school districts, and community colleges, including home rule
units, who are authorized to levy property taxes.  For the requirements of the law, refer to 35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq.  



 

 

 

 

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 
From:   Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 
 
Date:  December 12, 2016 
 
Re: 2016 Proposed Tax Levy 
 
 
 
Background Information 

Adopting a levy on an annual basis is one of the major functions of our Board of Education. Excluding 
the State’s on-behalf payment, residential property taxes generate approximately 94% of all revenues for 
the District. 

Commonly used terms during the levy adoption process are:  

Levy 

• The formal request by a school district for a certain amount of revenue to be generated by the 
property tax. This formal request must be sent to the County Clerk prior to the last Tuesday in 
December. The levy determines the total amount to be raised by property taxes.  

 
Extension 

• The process in which the County Clerk determines the tax rate needed to raise the revenue (levy) 
certified by each taxing district in the county. 

• The actual dollar amount billed to property taxpayers in a district. 

Equalized Assessed Value 

• The assessed value multiplied by the state equalization factor (the multiplier), which is 
determined by the Department of Revenue; this gives the property value from which the tax rate 
is calculated after deducting exemptions. 

 
New Growth 

• New improvements or additions to existing buildings on any parcel of real property that increased 
the assessed value of that real property during the levy year. It does not include maintenance and 
repairs. The value of the new property is limited to the actual assessed value added by the new 
improvement multiplied by the state equalization factor. 

Truth in Taxation Act 

The Truth in Taxation Act (Public Act 88-455) requires Boards of Education to determine the amount of 
money to be raised by property taxes not less than 20 days prior to the adoption of the aggregate tax levy. 
If the estimate of the aggregate tax levy (excluding Debt Service levy) exceeds 105% of the amount 
extended the previous year then, a public hearing must be held prior to the levy adoption. 



 

 

 

 

The notice for the hearing must be published in a local newspaper (no more than 14 days and no less that 
7 days) prior to the date of any such hearing. Based on the current 2016 Levy Estimate, a Truth in 
Taxation hearing is not required.  However, it is a common practice for school districts to hold a Truth in 
Taxation hearing even if the amount of the request is below the legal limit (105% of prior year extension).  

 

At the December board meeting, the Board will be asked to certify that it has complied with the 
regulations of the Truth in Taxation Act. 

Based on these requirements, the following levy calendar calls for determination of a proposed levy at the 
November 14th Board of Education meeting. 

 

November 14, 2016 Board of Education meeting. Review 2016 Levy material. 
Determine amount of proposed levy. This determination must 
not be made less than 20 days prior to the levy adoption. 

December 1, 2016 Prescribed form of notice of public hearing must be published in 
a newspaper with general circulation within the school district no 
more than fourteen nor less than seven days prior to the public 
hearing. (Optional) 

December 12, 2016 Scheduled Board of Education meeting. Public hearing on 
proposed 2016 levy at 7:30 p.m. and adoption of 2016 levy. 

December 27, 2016 Last day to file 2016 levy with the Cook County Clerk. 
 

 

Summary 

As noted above, the Board of Education approved the 2016 Tax Levy Estimate at the November Board 
Meeting. 

The estimated levy is based upon several variables including the Consumer Price Index (CPI), the value 
of new construction, the county multiplier, and the Limiting Rate calculation. The CPI has been 
determined to increase 0.7% over the prior year’s final extension; the other variables have to be finalized. 
All assumptions were based on the analysis of historical data, local trends and future projections. The 
Administration recommends your favorable approval of the 2016 Tax Levy. 

 



	

	

	

	

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/CSBO 
 
From: Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal 
 
Date: December 12, 2016 
 
Re: Update to Discipline Plan 
 
 
 
Background 
In both parent and faculty/staff surveys over the past 10 years, there has been feedback regarding 
discipline and the consistency of consequences.  As school leaders, our focus remains on creating 
a safe learning environment and establishing a school community where students feel safe and 
supported in their learning environment and teachers feel supported in their teaching/learning 
environment.  This partners well with the emphasis on establishing our SEL curriculum and 
emphasizing anti-bullying/unity. 
 
During the 2015-16 school year, a team of teachers began a 3-year training through NSSED.  
The training is part of the Positive Behavior Intervention System (PBIS) and is called 
Foundations. It emphasizes looking at common areas in the school and establishing consistent 
strategies to ensure that we establish uniform behaviors and expectations throughout the 
schoolhouse.  This work partners with establishing a schoolwide tiered code of conduct linked 
with a tiered behavior plan. 
 
 
Behavior Flow Chart 
Last spring, elements of the plan were identified as the team began to look, identify and 
categorize frequent behaviors impacting instruction at The Joseph Sears School. Through 
training and review exemplars, we found that the 3-Tiered approach aligns with the 3 Tiers of 
MTSS (previously RtI). It also outlines tiers that help place behaviors into “buckets” and aligns 
them with interventions and the series of interventions and consequences that align with them. 
 
In the current handbook, the code of conduct is currently outlined with the 4 cornerstones.  Each 
Cornerstone is outlined with correlative behaviors. This will remain intact.  We are introducing 
the behavior flow chart in order to clearly define the severity and frequency of infractions and 
the respective monitoring, teaching and accountability progression that aligns with the behaviors. 
 
We request that the Board approve the Three Tier Behavior Management Flow Chart in lieu of 
the current 5 levels of consequences currently outlined on page 163 of our code of conduct. 
 
 



	

	

	

	

Next Steps  
We are currently piloting the 3 tiers of misbehavior and documentation protocols.  Pending 
Board approval, we will launch this in January and we will educate students and parents about 
our update to our Behavior/Discipline plan.  We will continue to revisit and refine the various 
tiers and accompanying documentation as needed. 



H:\2016-17\Enrollment Report          
          
  12-08-16       

 
 

ENROLLMENT REPORT 2016-2017 
December 8, 2016 

  

 Historical Comparison  

 
 

Grade 

Beginning 
2014-2015 

School Year 
(08-18-14) 

Beginning 
2015-2016 

School Year 
(08-12-15) 

Enrollment 
Close of 

School Year 
(2015-2016) 

Enrollment  for 
2016-2017 

as of  
12-08-16 

Kasarda 
December 2014 

Projections 
2016-2017 

 

JK 12 10 10 14 NA 

K 43 37 39 32 41/45/549 

1 46 46  46 39 41/48/54 

2 51 49 (50)* 52 (53*) 48 42/46/50 

3 50 49 53 53 (54)* 43/47/51 

4 67 56 58 48 45/49/53 

5 42 66 (67)*  67 62 44/48/52 

6 67 42 44 (45*) 67 61/65/69 

7 56 71 72 45 (47)* 39/43/47 

8 74* 56 57 (58)* 72 65/67/71 

Total 508 482 (484)* 498 (501)* 480 (483)* 421/458/496 

 

 
2016-2017 ENROLLMENT SUMMARY WITH CLASS SECTIONS 

 

School JK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Total 

The Joseph Sears School 14 

 

    32  

 

39 48 53 48 62 67  45 72 480 

No. of Current Sections 

No. Advisory Sections 

1 2 3 3 3 3 4 

5 4 5 

19 

14 

 
 
 

* Includes alternate student placement 
 









	

	

	

	

To: Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/CSBO 
 
From:  Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal 
 
Date: December 12, 2016 
 
RE: Freshman Preparedness Survey 
 
 
 
Background 
Each year, New Trier administers a freshman survey in the late spring.  The survey inquires 
about students’ perceived preparation for coursework in high school, identifies how students 
placed into their classes (recommended levels versus move up/down), perceptions about and 
involvement in extracurricular activities and the arts. The survey is given to students in class and 
they self identify as Sears students and navigate the assessment independently. The students are 
given a few questions where they are permitted to give narrative answers. 
 
There were 59 students that took the freshman survey. These students graduated from Sears in 
the spring of 2015. They are currently sophomores at New Trier. 
 
Findings: Our students feel as prepared or more prepared than other students in the township in 
the majority of subject areas. The chart indicated the percentage of students that feel 
well/adequately prepared.   
 

 Sears Township 

Literature 73.6 73.92 

Writing 83.05 70.05 

Mathematics* 84.75 79.98 

Science* 55.17 66 

Social Studies* 84.7 80.31 

* These subjects had a percentage of students that responded N/A.  In Science, 12% responded 
N/A and 5 student (11.1%) are not taking science. 
 
 



	

	

	

	

We continue to review and refine our instruction and work closely with New Trier to gather 
feedback about teachers’ perception of our students’ preparedness and work closely with 
teachers in many of the departments.    
 
We have made some adjustments to the master schedule offering more time in various content 
areas, updated and revised curriculum and materials in a variety of content areas and have 
developed workshops to work with some of the areas identified like study skills/executive 
function.  Service opportunities increased during the SY 2015-16 with our partnership with the 
benefit and we do offer multiple opportunities for students to engage in acts of service annually. 
These opportunities are increasing and we will continue to look for additional ways to expand. 
 
 



The Joseph Sears School
Freshman Perception Survey

Board Presentation
December 12, 2016



Background
Each spring New Trier gives a survey to the Freshman 
Class inquiring about preparedness. Students are asked 
about various subject areas, homework and engagement 
during their Freshman year and how they feel their 
middle school experience prepared them.



● 59 students responded
○ 23 Female
○ 36 Male

● Given Spring of 2016 (Class of 
2015)



Core Content
Percentage of students Well/Adequately prepared

Sears Township

Literature 73.6 73.92

Writing 83.05 70.05

Mathematics* 84.75 79.98

Science* 55.17 66

Social Studies* 84.7 80.31



Percentage of Students Well/Adequately Prepared

Sears Township

Foreign Language* 54.2 64

Physical Education 84.7 88.17

Technology as Tool* 60.35 64.21



Math Placement

Sears Township

Algebra 42 45

Geometry 51 46

Algebra 2/Trig 6.67 4.03



English Placement

Sears Township

ELA Level 3/4 75.55 64.36

ELA Level 2 13.33 18.45

ELA/History Level 
4/9

11.11 11.79



Students Enrolled

Sears Percent of class

Science 35 59.32%

Social Studies 40 67.79%

World Language 45 76.27%



Student Comments
● Adult Support

○ 90.24% of Sears Students felt they had an adult to 
speak with

○ 82.19% of Township students felt they had an adult to 
speak with

● Service Opportunities
○ 34 comments and 11 requested more opportunities for 

service at the school
● Preparedness Comments

○ 35 Comments - 4 stated not prepared well enough



In our wheel house...
● Master Schedule adjustments
● Articulate with the various departments at New 

Trier
● Curriculum renewal cycle
● Student study skills
● Identifying ways to look at growth



The	Joseph	Sears	School	Behavior	Management	Flow	Chart	(For	Review	12/6/2016)	
	

	
	

Tier	1	Misbehavior	(mild)	 	 Tier	2	Misbehavior	(moderate)	 	 Tier	3	Misbehavior	(severe)	
Minor	misbehavior	that	can	be	adequately	
corrected	at	the	time	and	reasonably	within	the	
classroom	environment.	

Behaviors	corrected	at	the	time	and	in	the	setting	in	which	
they	occur.	Notification	to	other	staff	members	that	a	
pattern	is	developing	or	to	request	support.	
Documentation	is	required.	

Serious	misbehaviors	that	require	immediate	
administrative	involvement	and	
documentation	is	required.	

Examples	of	Leveled	Misbehaviors	
● Blurting/calling	out	in	class	
● Making	noises	
● Not	following	verbal	directions	
● Name	calling	(minor)	
● Profanity	(accidental)	
● Throwing	objects	(no	harm	intended)	
● Out	of	seat/not	paying	attention	
● Walking/climbing	on	furniture	
● Gum/candy	
● Work	not	complete	(refusal)	
● Cutting	in	line	
● Misuse	of	materials	
● Prohibited	objects	at	school	(like	toys	or	
technology)	
● Dress	Code	
● Running	in	hallways	
● Technology	Violation	(Tier	1)	

● Habitual*	level	1	misbehavior	
● Stealing,	minor	–	one	time	(e.g.	Pencil)	
● Profanity	to	other	students	
● Talking	back	to	adults	
● Damaging	property/misuse	of	materials/facility	
● Playing	in	the	hallways/restrooms	
● Inappropriate	play	(e.g.	Picking	up	someone,	tackle	
football)	

● Possession	of	inappropriate	objects	(e.g.	technology)	
● Not	following	verbal	directions/insubordination	
● Habitual*	refusal	to	do	work	
● Habitual*	lying	
● Tripping/pushing	
● Throwing	objects/food	(w/out	intent	to	harm)	
● Bullying	behaviors	(early-stage	or	not	severe)**	
● Technology	Violation	(Tier	2)	

● Habitual*	level	2	misbehavior	
● Injury	to	person	(willful)	
● Willful	violence	
● Weapon	or	dangerous	object	(or	replica)	
● Sale	of	controlled	or	illegal	drugs	
● Robbery/extortion	
● Vandalism	–	severe	or	habitual	
● Tobacco	
● Obscene	act	or	profanity	
● Drug	paraphernalia	
● Defiance	or	disruption	–	habitual	
● Receiving	stolen	property	
● Sexual	Assault	or	Battery	
● Harassment	or	hazing	
● Hate	violence/bullying	
● Terrorist	threat	
● Technology	Violation	(Tier	3)	

Response	to	Level	1	Misbehavior	
Universal	Baseline	Prevention	 Response	to	Level	2	Misbehavior	 Response	to	Level	3	Misbehavior	

● Classroom	management	in	place	
● Taught/	Re-taught	behavior	expectations	and	
skills	

● Verbal	warning	
● Classroom	Consequences	
● Change	Seating	
● Increase	proactive	interactions	
● Behavior	Log	
● Note	home/Email/Call	parent	

● Continue	to	apply	Level	1	Strategies	
● Meaningful	work/student	jobs	
● Notice	to	support	team	and/or	administration	
● RtI/Site	level	problem	solving	team	
● Remove	student/time	away	
● Detention	
● Contact	social	worker/administrator	

● Re-teach	behavior	expectations	
● Behavior	Support	Plan	
● Parent/teacher/administrator	conference	
● Referral	to	office/group	skills	
● In-house	suspension/suspension/referral	
for	expulsion	
● Crime	report	

*	Behavior	to	be	defined	as	“habitual”	is	generally	3	times	
**Bullying	behaviors:	purposeful,	involve	imbalance	of	power(physical,	social,	other)	and	part	of	a	pattern.	Vary	from	early	to	chronic.	Verbal	bullying:	teasing,	
name-calling,	spreading	rumors,	etc.	Physical	bullying:	pushing,	hitting,	kicking,	etc.		
***Conditions	for	Defiance	Level	3:	1)	First	direction	given	is	clear,	observable	and	immediate;	2)	The	second	direction	is	repeated	with	seriousness	and	
emphasized;	3)	Third	direction	is	repeated	and	written	on	paper,	along	with	the	student’s	response	to	the	teacher’s	direction	



The	Joseph	Sears	School	Behavior	Management	Flow	Chart	(For	Review	12/6/2016)	
	

	



Tier 1 Behaviors

Behavior Looks/Sounds Like Suggested Interventions

Negative response not 
characteristic for a student Not working, sighing, mumbling under their breath

Move closer to student, visit one-on-one with student, repeat 
directions, ignore, Cornerstone Reminder

Argumentative Wanting to negotiate request.
Remind student of classroom policy, visit one-on-one, change 
seats, keep after class, call parents, Cornerstone Reminder

Not bringing materials
Lacking paper, pencil, agenda, class materials, charged 
iPad, etc.

Conference with student, offer supplies, loss of participation 
points, call parents, Cornerstone Reminder

Student passively refuses to 
comply (to do work/take notes)

Out of seat, digging in backpack/purse, writing, erasing, 
sitting idly, etc.

Move closer to student, verbal reminder, respond consistently, 
keep after class, check with colleagues, Cornerstone Reminder

Off Task
Engaged in activity not class related, talking, head down, 
out of seat, etc.

Verbal reminder, pre-correct students before the behavior 
happens, respond consistently, keep after class, Cornerstone 
Reminder

Head on desk Head down, snoring, drooling

Move closer to the student, visit one-on-one, wake up student, 
talk to in the hallway or after class to discover what is;s going 
on, Cornerstone Reminder

Talking out of turn Shouting out, taking over and/or interrupting others

Verbal correction, change seat location, reinforce expected 
behaviors, positive reinforcement of those behavior correctly, 
Cornerstone Reminder

Out of seat Wandering around the room, standing up
Verbal correction, proximity, reinforce expected behavior, have 
quite conversation in the hall, Cornerstone Reminder

Horseplay Playful misbehavior, non-safety issue
Verbal corrections, change seats, one on one dialogue, keep 
after class, Cornerstone Reminder

Dress Code
Shirt or shorts that don't meet the length/coverage, 
inappropriate sayings or symbols, etc.

Verbal reminder, provide copy of dress code, opportunity to 
change, Cornerstone Reminder

Disrespectful/ Rudeness
Arguing with teacher, refusing a request, raised voice, 
rolling eyes, sarcastic remarks, negative tone,

Verbal correction, visit one-on-one in hall, review class policy, 
keep after class, contact parent, Cornerstone Reminder

Public Displays of affection
Sitting on laps, lingering hugs, leaning together against 
wall/locker, kissing Redirect, verbal correction, Cornerstone reminder

Inappropriate/ Foul Language

Not in anger, not directed at an adult, not appropriate in a 
school setting, vulgar, slang, not vicious or targeted and 
not intended to disrupt

Verbal correction, visit one-on-one in the hallway, keep after 
class

Disruptive behavior
Tapping, pestering rudeness, noises, throwing things 
without intent to harm

Verbal correction, proximity, move seat, visit one-on-one in the 
hallway, keep after class

Littering
Throwing waste on floor/school inside or outside, leaving 
waste around locker Verbal reminder, Cornerstone Reminder

Cell Phone Ringing or vibrating during class, visible in hallway or Verbal reminder, refer to cell phone policy

Cheating 1
Cheating on daily work/homework - first offense.  
Cheating on test or major assignment.

Student will receive 0 on an assignment. Parent will be 
contacted.

No Incident Notification                                     Corrected Immediately by Adult



Tier 2 Behaviors

Behavior Looks/Sounds Like Suggested Interventions

Repeated level 1 behavior Any level one behavior that repeatedly occurs in spite of 
immediate corrections and redirections.

Give student a choice of two acceptable corrections, call 
parent with notice of problem and next step if problem 
persists, keep after class or in detention

Throws material at someone or across room Item flies through the air. Thrown with intent to or or in an 
aggressive manner. Someone asks classmate to stop.

Verbal warning, hallway discussion, remove/isolate student, 
call/email parent, contact social worker or administrator

Student routinely uses inappropriate language 
during class time. Though not directed toward 
staff or students, student disrupts the learning 
process.

Racial, stereotypical, or insensitive words. Talk about 
inappropriate things and/or make sexual comments. Use 
sensitive words in an insulting or joking manner, "gay," 
"homo," etc.

Verbal warning, hallway discussion, remove/isolate student, 
call/email parent, contact social worker or administrator

Physical contact/safety concern arising from 
horseplay

Aggressive behavior, student safety a concern, student-to-
student physical contact made, property damage, harm to 
student

Verbal warning, hallway discussion, remove/isolate student, 
call/email parent, contact social worker or administrator

Cheating 2 Cheating on daily work/homework - second offense.  
Cheating on test or major assignment.

Student will receive 0 on assignment/test. Parent will be 
contacted, and administration will be notified. 

Incident Notification Generated                                     Corrected Immediately by Adult



Incident Referral Generated Requires Administrative Action
Behavior Looks/Sounds Like

Fighting Aggressive, obvious victim/suspect(s), student-to-student physical contact made, injury 
occurs

Profanity/vulgar Directed at another student, spoken in anger or derogatory tone, causes a disruption, 
cursing at a staff member

Threatening speech Obvious victim/suspect(s), spoken in anger or derogatory tone, causes a disruption, directed 
at a staff member

Unsafe Horseplay Aggressive misbehavior that has been taken to another level(mood changes), student safety 
a concern, obvious victim/suspect(s), physical contact made, property damage

Bullying
Purposeful behavior that intends to cause harm or distress; is a repeated over time; occurs 
in a relationship where there is an imbalance of power; includes cyber-bullying, which is 
sending or posting harmful text or images using the internet or other digital media sources.

Harassment
Verbal or physical behavior that puts another person down or shows hostility toward another 
person and group of persons based on their race, color, religion, gender, national origin, age 
sexual orientation, or disability

Sexual Harassment

Unwanted and unwelcome sexual behavior that interferes with students right to get an 
education or to participate in school activities; may result from words or conduct of a sexual 
nature that offend, stigmatize, demean, frighten, or threaten because of gender; may cause 
the target to feel uncomfortable, embarrassed, or threatened; can happen once or many 
times.

Acting to incite/Verbal escalation to a fight
Any language whose intent is to instigate a conflict with an individual or group. Can also be 
participating in a group whose purpose is to instigate or continue a conflict or cause a 
disruption in school/school environment.

Major disruption to room Intentional behavior that hinders students' learning and teacher's ability to maintain 
classroom control.

Refusing to leave classroom Student remains in area and refuses to comply with request to leave.
Cheating 3 or more Repeat offense

Gross misbehavior Extortion, gambling,causing a false fire alarm, carrying or using a weapon or simulated 
weapon, drugs, alcohol, etc.

Tier 3 Behaviors



	

	

	

	

To:  Kenilworth School District No. 38 Board of Education 
 Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/CSBO 
 
From: Mr. Besset Sabourin, Director of Student Services 
 
Date: December 12, 2016 
 
Re:  Director of Student Services Report  
 
 
 
Superintendent of NSSED Presentation 
Dr. Kurt Schneider, Northern Suburban Special Education District (NSSED) Superintendent is 
transitioning into the position this year. He has been providing professional development on the 
most recent research on how to educate all learners, including those with disabilities, inclusive 
settings. Dr. Schneider's is working with member districts to reevaluate and reinvent the work of 
the cooperative to support students with disabilities.   
 
We would like to provide the opportunity to have Dr. Schneider communicate the vision and 
work of NSSED to increase the outcomes of students with disabilities in Kenilworth and 
surrounding communities. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

	

	
Page 1 of 6	

 

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

THE 14TH DAY OF NOVEMBER 2016 
 
The meeting was called to order by President Scott Wallace at 5:38 p.m. Upon Roll Call, the following 
board members answered as being present: Mr. Scott Wallace, Mrs. Suzanne Nelson, Mrs. Melinda Kelly, 
Mrs. Donna Keller and Mr. Tim Kollar. Mrs. Danielle Boros and Mrs. Stacey Van Metre were absent. 
 
Mr. Scott Wallace entertained a motion to go into Closed Session. 
 
CLOSED SESSION TO CONSIDER INFORMATION TO CONSIDER INFORMATION 
REGARDING SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE MATTERS AND STUDENT DISCIPLINARY CASE(S) 
 
Mr. Tim Kollar moved, seconded by Mrs. Suzanne Nelson, to go into Closed Session at 5:38 p.m. to 
consider information regarding specific employee matters and student disciplinary case(s). 
 
Roll Call: 

Yes      No      Absent   Abstain 
Mr. Scott Wallace 
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson 

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre 
Mrs. Danielle Boros 

Mr. Tim Kollar 
Mrs. Donna Keller 
Mrs. Melinda Kelly 

 
The motion carried with a vote of 5 to 0 with two members absent. 
 
The Board entered Closed Session at 5:38 p.m. 
        
The Board returned to Open Session at 7:39 p.m. 
 
Upon Roll Call, the following board members answered as being present:  Mr. Scott Wallace, Mrs. 
Suzanne Nelson, Mrs. Melinda Kelly and Mrs. Donna Keller, Mrs. Danielle Boros and Mr. Tim Kollar. 
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre was absent. 
 
Also in attendance were: 
 
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/CSBO  
Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal 
Mr. Besset Sabourin Director of Student Services;  
Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator 
 
Faculty: Mrs. Enza Fox (Videographer), Mrs. Kathy Lowell, Mrs. Christina Mellen, Mrs. Bernadette 
Slovitt, Mrs. Daphna Stepen, Mrs. Emily Hayden. 
 



 

	

	
Page 2 of 6	

 

Community: Mr. Joe Troyer and Mr. George Roach from George Roach and Associates 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Scott Wallace invited public comment. There was none.  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 
Freedom of Information Act Requests – Dr. LeRoy said the district has not received any FOIA requests 
since the last board meeting. 
 
Report from the Superintendent – Dr. LeRoy reviewed the recently published Illinois School Report 
Card data. Mr. Wallace noted that the district’s percentage of students who met and exceeded state 
standards for readiness has increased from last year while operational spending has decreased. 
 
Dr. LeRoy led a discussion on the first draft of the 2017-2018 school calendar. Dr. LeRoy noted that the 
draft calendar falls in line with holiday breaks taken at similar points to previous school years at Sears. 
Dr. LeRoy shared the New Trier Township High School calendar and noted that New Trier’s calendar 
does not align with other feeder township calendars due in part to construction. The Board will consider 
the presented calendar and provide feedback to the administration prior to the next board meeting. 
 
Report from the Chief School Business Official – Dr. LeRoy reviewed the accounts payable for the last 
month before introducing the district’s auditing firm to give a presentation of the audit. In his 
presentation, Mr. Troyer noted that the district received a clean opinion on the audit with all financial 
practices and fund balances in line with best practices. Board members then discussed future TRS 
liabilities. 
 
Dr. LeRoy reviewed the levy estimate. The district will ask for $11.2 million for the 2016 levy. Dr. 
LeRoy led the board in a discussion of balloon levying and whether the district should adopt this practice. 
Additional information will be presented to the board on this topic in coming months. 
 
Report from the Principal – Mrs. Wallace updated the board on various curricular initiatives taking 
place within the school. Mrs. Wallace noted that standardized testing data would continue to inform 
curricular decisions.  
 
Mrs. Wallace also discussed school culture as it relates to setting high expectations for the school 
community. 
 
Report from the Director of Student Services – Mr. Sabourin said the student services team would 
begin to look at staffing workloads to better determine how to facilitate services. He also noted that the 
department has begun looking at different extended school year options. Board members encouraged Mr. 
Sabourin to make sure any changes to the extended school year are communicated in advance so parents 
can better plan out their vacations. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 



 

	

	
Page 3 of 6	

 

Mr. Wallace asked if there were any questions regarding the Consent Agenda. There being no questions, 
Mr. Wallace asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda: 
 
Mrs. Mindy Kelly moved to approve the Consent Agenda to include approval for: Minutes of the October 
27, 2016 Committee of the Whole Meeting and Closed Session; Investment Reports for September and 
October 2016; Ratification of Accounts Payable for September 20, 2016 to October 20, 2016; Approval 
of Accounts Payable for October 21, 2016 to November 14, 2016; Approval of Family Medical Leave 
Requests for Certified Employee(s); Acceptance of Certified Employee Request for Retirement; 
Destruction of Closed Session Recordings for April and May 2015; Authorization for the Administration 
to Prepare Fiscal Year 2018 Budget. 
 
The motion was seconded by Mrs. Donna Keller. 
 
Roll Call: 

Yes      No      Absent   Abstain 
Mr. Scott Wallace 
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson 

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre 
Mrs. Danielle Boros 
Mr. Tim Kollar 
Mrs. Donna Keller 
Mrs. Melinda Kelly 

 
The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0 with one member absent. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Review of the Strategic Plan Process – The Board discussed the development of the strategic plan. 
Board members suggested there has not been a clear consensus on the board goals statements. It was 
noted that Mrs. Keller and Mrs. Nelson would begin the process of facilitating board goals and present 
those to the board during the December meeting. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Discussion of and Potential Approval of the Proposed 2017-2018 Fee Schedule – Dr. LeRoy discussed 
the 2017-2018 school fee schedule. Dr. LeRoy noted that the fees would remain the same as they did 
during the 2016-2017 school year. The presented school fee schedule was amended to include all district 
sports as outlined on the district website: 
 
Girls Volleyball: $225 
Girls Field Hockey: $225 
Boys Soccer:  $225 
Co-Ed Cross Country: $200 
Girls Basketball: $425 
Boys Basketball : $425 
Boys Volleyball : $225 



 

	

	
Page 4 of 6	

 

Girls Soccer:  $200 
Co-Ed Track and Field: $200  
 
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson moved, seconded by Mrs. Donna Keller to approve the 2017-2018 school fee 
schedule as amended. 
 
Roll Call: 

Yes      No      Absent   Abstain 
Mr. Scott Wallace 
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson 

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre 
Mrs. Danielle Boros 
Mr. Tim Kollar 
Mrs. Donna Keller 
Mrs. Melinda Kelly 

 
The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0 with one member absent. 
 
 
Discussion of and Potential Approval of Proposed 2017-2018 Junior Kindergarten Tuition – Dr. 
LeRoy led a discussion on the 2017-2018 junior kindergarten tuition. Dr. LeRoy noted that tuition would 
remain at the same rate as it was during the 2016-2017 school year. Dr. LeRoy said that the program is 
working toward functioning as a break-even program. Board members discussed the importance of having 
a strong junior kindergarten program. 
 
Mr. Tim Kollar moved, seconded by Mrs. Mindy Kelly to approve the 2017-2018 junior kindergarten 
tuition 
 
Roll Call: 

Yes      No      Absent   Abstain 
Mr. Scott Wallace 
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson 

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre 
Mrs. Danielle Boros 
Mr. Tim Kollar 
Mrs. Donna Keller 
Mrs. Melinda Kelly 

 
The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0 with one member absent. 
 
Potential Action to Accept the 2016 Estimate of Levy 
 
Mrs. Mindy Kelly moved, seconded by Mrs. Donna Keller to accept the 2016 Estimate of Levy. 
 
Roll Call: 

Yes      No      Absent   Abstain 



 

	

	
Page 5 of 6	

 

Mr. Scott Wallace 
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson 

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre 
Mrs. Danielle Boros 
Mr. Tim Kollar 
Mrs. Donna Keller 
Mrs. Melinda Kelly 

 
The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0 with one member absent. 
 
Discussion of and Potential Approval of Recommendation to Hire Ms. Ann Harvey as 1.0 FTE 
Instructional Assistant – There being no further discussion, Mr. Wallace called for a motion to approve 
the recommendation to hire: 
 
Mrs. Donna Keller moved, seconded by Mrs. Suzanne Nelson to approve the recommendation to hire Ms. 
Ann Harvey as 1.0 FTE Instructional Assistant. 
 
Roll Call: 

Yes      No      Absent   Abstain 
Mr. Scott Wallace 
Mrs. Suzanne Nelson 

Mrs. Stacey Van Metre 
Mrs. Danielle Boros 
Mr. Tim Kollar 
Mrs. Donna Keller 
Mrs. Melinda Kelly 

 
The motion carried with a vote of 6 to 0 with one member absent. 
 
Discussion of and Potential Approval of Recommendation to Hire Ms. Janine Macris as 1.0 FTE 
Instructional Assistant – This item was tabled and will be addressed at the next board meeting. 
 
Discussion of Kenilworth Caucus – Mrs. Suzanne Nelson led a discussion on the Kenilworth Board of 
Education’s role in the Kenilworth Caucus. Mrs. Nelson noted that the caucus has traditionally had 
representatives from various governing organizations in the village and the Board has not had a 
representative for approximately 8-10 years. Board members discussed the idea of having previous board 
members serve on the caucus. Board members also discussed the potential conflict of interest inherent in 
having members of other organizations responsible for appointing members to other boards. The board 
agreed to put a petition for representation into the caucus subject to any nominal fees.  
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Kollar said the superintendent of NSSED has begun to look ahead to what student services will look 
like in the next 10 years. He said he would like to have NSSED’s superintendent talk to the board in the 
near future.  



 

	

	
Page 6 of 6	

 

 
Mrs. Kelly said that she, Dr. LeRoy, Mrs. Wallace and Mr. Wallace would meet to discuss facilities 
projects in the next few days.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Wallace invited public comment. There was none. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, Mr. Wallace entertained a motion to adjourn. 
 
Mr. Tim Kollar moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:32 p.m. The motion was seconded by Mrs. Donna 
Keller. 
 
The motion carried with all yeses. 
 
Attest for Distribution: ___________________________________ 
     Chike Erokwu, Secretary    

 
Approved: ____________________________________ 

           Scott Wallace, President 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________________________ 
     Chike Erokwu, Secretary 
 



 

	

	
Page 1 of 2	

 

MINUTES FOR THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF 
KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 38, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

THE 1ST DAY OF DECEMBER 2016 
 
The meeting was called to order by President Scott Wallace at 5:03 p.m. Upon Roll Call, the following 
board members answered as being present: Mr. Scott Wallace, Mrs. Suzanne Nelson, Mrs. Danielle 
Boros, Mrs. Melinda Kelly, Mr. Tim Kollar and Mrs. Stacey Van Metre. Mrs. Donna Keller was absent. 
Mrs. Danielle Boros participated in the meeting via teleconferencing.  
 
Mrs. Donna Keller arrived at 5:06 p.m. 
 
Also in attendance were: 
 
Dr. Crystal LeRoy, Superintendent/CSBO  
Mrs. Kendra Wallace, Principal 
Mr. Besset Sabourin Director of Student Services;  
Mr. Chike Erokwu, Communication Coordinator 
 
Faculty: Mrs. Enza Fox (videographer), Mrs. Julie Campanaro 
 
Community: Mrs. Eileen Madigan 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Scott Wallace invited public comment. There was none.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Item A on the Consent Agenda was tabled until the next regular board meeting in December. 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
Discussion of Master Facility Plan – Mr. Wallace led the board in a discussion of the district’s master 
facility plan. Mr. Wallace noted that board members need to collectively agree on a project framework 
before any further work can be done. Mr. Wallace outlined three limiting assumptions that the board 
could use in planning for future facilities projects: the board will not acquire additional property, the 
board will operate within the structure of its current building footprint and the board will pursue a 
collaboration with Kenilworth village entities in finding solutions to district facilities needs. Board 
members discussed the pros and cons of the assumptions. 
 
Board members also discussed the pros and cons of pursuing facilities solutions within the framework of 
a renovated village house. It was determined that Mr. Wallace and Mrs. Kelly, along with the district 
administration, would begin exploratory discussions with village and park district representatives about 
how a renovated village house could solve district facilities needs. 
 



 

	

	
Page 2 of 2	

 

Mr. Wallace proposed that board members work with administrators in small groups on topics related to 
the master facility plan. Areas of focus include intra-governmental coordination, educational best 
practices, legal, finance and community outreach. The small groups would present findings to the 
committee of the whole before a topic is voted on for approval during a regular board meeting. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
There was none. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Wallace invited public comment. There was none. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business, Mr. Wallace entertained a motion to adjourn. 
 
Mrs. Stacey Van Metre moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:21 p.m. The motion was seconded by Mr. Scott 
Wallace. 
 
The motion carried with all yeses. 
 
Attest for Distribution: ___________________________________ 
     Chike Erokwu, Secretary    

 
Approved: ____________________________________ 

           Scott Wallace, President 
 
ATTEST: _____________________________________________ 
     Chike Erokwu, Secretary 
 



Summary Accounts Payable November 15th to December 12th 2016

10.  Educational Fund Accounts Payable $59,217.93

20. Operations & Maint Fund Accounts Payable $32,654.16

30.  Bond & Interest Fund Accounts Payable $475.00

40.  Transportation Fund Accounts Payable $4,610.00

50.  Municipal Retirement Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

60. Site & Construction Accounts Payable $0.00

70.  Working Cash Fund Transfer of Interest $0.00

80. Tort Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

90.  Life Safety Fund Accounts Payable $0.00

Total A/P Disbursements $96,957.09

A/P Check Numbers 134871-134960

Void Check Numbers 0

10. Educational Fund Payroll $708,242.72

20. Operations & Maint Fund Payroll $10,191.00

50.  Municipal Retirement Fund Payroll $17,463.14

Total Payroll Disbursements $735,896.86

Total Cash Disbursements $832,853.95

Submitted by: Trish Culhane
Approved by:

Date:12/6/16 _________________________________



303 Transportation THREE

Check Group:

Student Transportation 0 20000203267 40.0000.2550.331.00.000 $84.001

Student Transportation11/10/2016

Student Transportation 0 2000203458 40.0000.2550.331.00.000 $882.001

Student Transportation11/10/2016

Student Transportation 0 2000203848 40.0000.2550.331.00.000 $693.001

Student Transportation12/5/2016

Check #: 134871

$1,659.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,659.00Vendor Total:

ABC-CLIO, LLC

Check Group:

Library Periodicals 0 C40287 10.0000.2220.440.00.000 $89.001

Library Periodicals11/11/2016

Check #: 134872

$89.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$89.00Vendor Total:

ABM Janitorial Midwest ABM

Check Group:

ABM-Custodial Labor 0 10163526 20.0000.2540.322.00.000 $6,123.281

ABM-Custodial Labor11/10/2016

ABM-Custodial Labor 0 10163530 20.0000.2540.322.00.000 $7,057.001

ABM-Custodial Labor11/10/2016

Check #: 134873

$13,180.28PO/InvoiceTotal:

$13,180.28Vendor Total:

ADVANCED DISPOSAL-NORTHBROOK- T4 ADVDISPO
S

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 1



Garbage Disposal 0 T40001905978 20.0000.2540.467.00.000 $1,000.001

Garbage Disposal11/14/2016

Check #: 134874

$1,000.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,000.00Vendor Total:

Allison Drew DREW

Check Group:

Library General Supplies 0 9/7-11/25 10.0000.2220.410.00.000 $15.871

Library General Supplies12/5/2016

Tech Software 0 9/7-11/25 10.0000.2225.400.01.000 $73.981

Tech Software12/5/2016

General Supplies 0 9/7-11/25 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $1.991

General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134875

$91.84PO/InvoiceTotal:

$91.84Vendor Total:

Alltown Bus Service ALLTOWN
BUS

Check Group:

Field Trips 0 148055 40.0000.2550.335.00.000 $490.001

Field Trips11/14/2016

Field Trips 0 148316 40.0000.2550.335.00.000 $739.751

Field Trips11/30/2016

Field Trips 0 148761 40.0000.2550.335.00.000 $807.001

Field Trips12/5/2016

Field Trips 0 148828 40.0000.2550.335.00.000 $914.251

Field Trips12/5/2016

Check #: 134876

$2,951.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,951.00Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 2



Amalgamated Bank Chicago AMALGAM
ATE

Check Group:

Debt Svc Dues and Fees 0 1853062006
Admin Fee

30.0000.5300.640.00.000 $475.001

Debt Svc Dues and Fees12/5/2016

Check #: 134877

$475.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$475.00Vendor Total:

American Building Services, LLC AMBLDGS
ERV

Check Group:

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 4016784 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $379.981

Oper and Maint Supplies11/16/2016

Check #: 134878

$379.98PO/InvoiceTotal:

$379.98Vendor Total:

Apple Computer Inc APPLE

Check Group:

Tech Material & Supplies 0 4411706604 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $488.001

Tech Material & Supplies12/5/2016

Teachers Computer Buy 0 4411707402 10.0000.0196.000.00.000 $99.001

Teachers Computer Buy12/5/2016

Admin General Supplies 0 4412927005 10.0000.2321.410.00.000 $239.001

Admin General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134879

$826.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$826.00Vendor Total:

Art Version Company

Check Group:

PRINTING AND BINDING 0 15704-2 10.0000.2630.360.00.000 $2,500.001

PRINTING AND BINDING 11/14/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 3



Check #: 134880

$2,500.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,500.00Vendor Total:

AT&T ATTCAROL
S

Check Group:

Communication 0 2128124308 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $806.321

Communication11/30/2016

Check #: 134881

$806.32PO/InvoiceTotal:

$806.32Vendor Total:

Barnes & Noble BARNES

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 3371169 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $15.961

General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134882

$15.96PO/InvoiceTotal:

$15.96Vendor Total:

Benefit Advantage.

Check Group:

Dues and Fees 0 400255 10.0000.2330.640.00.000 $210.001

Dues and Fees11/11/2016

Check #: 134883

$210.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$210.00Vendor Total:

Bennett, Jennifer K 

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 11/27/16 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $225.001

Professional Growth12/5/2016

Check #: 134884

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 4



$225.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$225.00Vendor Total:

Bluesky Marketing Group

Check Group:

Board Teacher Recognition 0 113803 10.0000.2310.400.01.000 $1,843.471

Board Teacher Recognition11/14/2016

Check #: 134885

$1,843.47PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,843.47Vendor Total:

Bob's Dairy Service BOBSDAIR
Y

Check Group:

Lunch Milk Expense 0 203489 10.0000.2560.490.01.000 $139.941

Lunch Milk Expense11/14/2016

Lunch Milk Expense 0 203676 10.0000.2560.490.01.000 $41.861

Lunch Milk Expense12/5/2016

Lunch Milk Expense 0 203752 10.0000.2560.490.01.000 $131.871

Lunch Milk Expense12/5/2016

Check #: 134886

$313.67PO/InvoiceTotal:

$313.67Vendor Total:

Book Stall BOOKSTA
LL

Check Group:

Library Books 0 159016 10.0000.2220.430.00.000 $17.581

Library Books12/5/2016

Check #: 134887

$17.58PO/InvoiceTotal:

$17.58Vendor Total:

Bradley Wallace DBA Powerbook Medic

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 5



Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 490973 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $165.891

Tech Repair & Maintenance11/30/2016

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 491484 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $138.161

Tech Repair & Maintenance11/30/2016

Check #: 134888

$304.05PO/InvoiceTotal:

$304.05Vendor Total:

BRETFORD MANUFACTURING INC. BRETFOR
D

Check Group:

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 16081433 RI 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $29.781

Tech Repair & Maintenance12/5/2016

Check #: 134889

$29.78PO/InvoiceTotal:

$29.78Vendor Total:

Bureau of Education BER

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 4700631 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $3,032.001

Professional Growth11/22/2016

Check #: 134890

$3,032.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$3,032.00Vendor Total:

Carey Dowdle

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 12/1/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $130.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys12/5/2016

Check #: 134891

$130.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$130.00Vendor Total:

CDW Government, Inc CDW

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 6



Check Group:

Tech Material & Supplies 0 FTZ3505 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $91.431

Tech Material & Supplies11/16/2016

Tech Material & Supplies 0 FVT0768 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $95.531

Tech Material & Supplies11/16/2016

Non-Capitalized Equipment 0 FWD1700 10.0000.1100.700.00.000 $1,290.001

Non-Capitalized Equipment11/16/2016

Tech Material & Supplies 0 FZZ9385 10.0000.2225.400.00.000 $118.971

Tech Material & Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134892

$1,595.93PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,595.93Vendor Total:

Coca Cola Bottling Co COCACOL
A

Check Group:

Water/Soda/Coffee 0 767206955 10.0000.2410.410.04.000 $270.001

Water/Soda/Coffee11/14/2016

Check #: 134893

$270.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$270.00Vendor Total:

Computer Technology Link Corp/ CTL Corp

Check Group:

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 0271155-IN 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $352.561

Tech Repair & Maintenance12/5/2016

Check #: 134894

$352.56PO/InvoiceTotal:

$352.56Vendor Total:

Concordia Supply Co.

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 7



Music Supplies 0 5555877 10.0000.1120.410.02.000 $72.901

Music Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134895

$72.90PO/InvoiceTotal:

$72.90Vendor Total:

CORNER BAKERY CORNERB
AKE

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 1102395640125 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $62.461

Lunch Expense11/10/2016

Lunch Expense 0 11024096460125 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $225.001

Lunch Expense11/16/2016

Lunch Expense 0 11024536470125 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $89.791

Lunch Expense12/5/2016

Check #: 134896

$377.25PO/InvoiceTotal:

$377.25Vendor Total:

Demco DEMCO

Check Group:

Library General Supplies 0 6011320 10.0000.2220.410.00.000 $136.731

Library General Supplies11/22/2016

Check #: 134897

$136.73PO/InvoiceTotal:

$136.73Vendor Total:

Don Christ

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 11/29/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $80.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys12/5/2016

Check #: 134898

$80.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 8



$80.00Vendor Total:

Egofske, Barbara A 

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 8/17/16 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $32.961

General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134899

$32.96PO/InvoiceTotal:

$32.96Vendor Total:

Enchanted Learning ENCHANT
ED

Check Group:

Tech Subscriptions 0 161103-121403D 10.0000.2225.300.03.000 $125.001

Tech Subscriptions11/16/2016

Check #: 134900

$125.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$125.00Vendor Total:

Engineered Systems & Service Inc ENGINEER
ED

Check Group:

Care and Upkeep - Equip 0 4059 20.0000.2544.310.00.000 $680.001

Care and Upkeep - Equip11/16/2016

Check #: 134901

$680.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$680.00Vendor Total:

Enza Fox SAVARINO

Check Group:

Library General Supplies 0 10/28/16 10.0000.2220.410.00.000 $120.001

Library General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134902

$120.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$120.00Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 9



Fed Ex FEDERALE
X

Check Group:

Shipping Service 0 5-620-52481 10.0000.2410.340.00.000 $54.981

Shipping Service11/30/2016

Check #: 134903

$54.98PO/InvoiceTotal:

$54.98Vendor Total:

Finalsite

Check Group:

Board Purchased Service 0 INV0012459 10.0000.2310.300.00.000 $7,500.001

Board Purchased Service12/5/2016

Check #: 134904

$7,500.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$7,500.00Vendor Total:

Follett School Solutions, Inc FOLLETTS
CH

Check Group:

Reading Supplies 0 445665F-2 10.0000.1110.410.09.000 $336.001

Reading Supplies12/5/2016

Library Books 0 491871-4 10.0000.2220.430.00.000 $879.281

Library Books11/16/2016

Library Books 0 491871F-3 10.0000.2220.430.00.000 $345.061

Library Books12/5/2016

Reading Supplies 0 497598F-0 10.0000.1110.410.09.000 $391.251

Reading Supplies11/30/2016

Elementry Textbooks 0 497605F-1 10.0000.1110.420.05.000 $48.521

Elementary Textbooks11/16/2016

Lang Art Supplies 0 500215F-5 10.0000.1120.410.04.000 $205.001

Lang Art Supplies11/16/2016

Check #: 134905

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 10



$2,205.11PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,205.11Vendor Total:

Forecast 5 Analytics, Inc

Check Group:

Fiscal Service Supplies 0 12/5/16 10.0000.2520.410.00.000 $5,125.001

Fiscal Service Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134906

$5,125.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$5,125.00Vendor Total:

GAND SOUND INSTALLATIONS GANDSOU
ND

Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 100716 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $362.001

Repair and Maint Service11/30/2016

Check #: 134907

$362.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$362.00Vendor Total:

Genesis Technologies GENESIS

Check Group:

Printer Ink/Toner 0 572665 10.0000.2225.400.02.000 $1,281.641

Printer Ink/Toner11/16/2016

Printer Ink/Toner 0 573404 10.0000.2225.400.02.000 $690.001

Printer Ink/Toner11/30/2016

Printer Ink/Toner 0 574673 10.0000.2225.400.02.000 $656.951

Printer Ink/Toner11/30/2016

Printer Ink/Toner 0 574744 10.0000.2225.400.02.000 $277.411

Printer Ink/Toner11/30/2016

Printer Ink/Toner 0 575382 10.0000.2225.400.02.000 $580.001

Printer Ink/Toner12/5/2016

Check #: 134908

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 11



$3,486.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$3,486.00Vendor Total:

Genesis Technologies Inc GENESIST
EC

Check Group:

Copier 0 19719063 10.0000.2410.390.00.000 $2,440.241

Copier12/5/2016

Check #: 134909

$2,440.24PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,440.24Vendor Total:

Gordon Food Service, Inc GORDONF
OOD

Check Group:

Organic Milk Expense 0 173076780 10.0000.2560.490.04.000 $873.451

Organic Milk Expense11/10/2016

Lunch Milk Expense 0 173537430 10.0000.2560.490.01.000 $1,164.601

Lunch Milk Expense11/10/2016

Organic Milk Expense 0 173849176 10.0000.2560.490.04.000 $892.861

Organic Milk Expense11/2/2016

Organic Milk Expense 0 17462053 10.0000.2560.490.04.000 $601.711

Organic Milk Expense11/22/2016

Check #: 134910

$3,532.62PO/InvoiceTotal:

$3,532.62Vendor Total:

Grand Food Center GRAND

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 11/11/16 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $62.471

Lunch Expense11/11/2016

Check #: 134911

$62.47PO/InvoiceTotal:

$62.47Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 12



Hertz Furniture

Check Group:

Elementary  Capital Outlay 0 589865 10.0000.1110.500.00.000 $2,066.281

Elementary  Capital Outlay12/5/2016

Check #: 134912

$2,066.28PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,066.28Vendor Total:

IASB IASB

Check Group:

Admin General Supplies 0 142940 10.0000.2321.410.00.000 $484.331

Admin General Supplies11/30/2016

Check #: 134913

$484.33PO/InvoiceTotal:

$484.33Vendor Total:

Jay Bach

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 11/21/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $210.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys12/5/2016

Check #: 134914

$210.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$210.00Vendor Total:

Jeffrey Hammersmith HAMMERS
MIT

Check Group:

Coaching Salary - Basketball Boys 0 8/30-10/18 10.0000.1500.111.00.101 $1,968.001

Coaching Salary - Basketball Boys11/30/2016

Check #: 134915

$1,968.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,968.00Vendor Total:

Jim Pazik

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 13



Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 11/28/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys12/5/2016

Check #: 134916

$50.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$50.00Vendor Total:

Julie Campanaro CAMPANA
R24

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 10/13-11/21/16 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $288.551

General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134917

$288.55PO/InvoiceTotal:

$288.55Vendor Total:

Kenilworth School District No. 38

Check Group:

Due To/From Revolving Acct 0 12/12/16 10.0000.0460.000.00.000 $4,320.151

DUE T0/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT12/5/2016

DUE T0/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT 0 12/12/16 20.0000.0460.000.00.000 $80.681

DUE T0/FROM REVOLVING ACCOUNT12/5/2016

Check #: 134918

$4,400.83PO/InvoiceTotal:

$4,400.83Vendor Total:

Language Circle Enterprises, Inc

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 16101527 10.0000.2330.410.00.000 $1,243.001

General Supplies11/14/2016

Check #: 134919

$1,243.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,243.00Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 14



MailFinance_MAILFINANC MAILFINAN
C

Check Group:

Postage Meter 0 N6229851 10.0000.2410.390.01.000 $506.851

Postage Meter11/14/2016

Check #: 134920

$506.85PO/InvoiceTotal:

$506.85Vendor Total:

Malnati Organization

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 E220495 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $40.261

Lunch Expense11/16/2016

Lunch Expense 0 E227842 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $33.501

Lunch Expense11/16/2016

Check #: 134921

$73.76PO/InvoiceTotal:

$73.76Vendor Total:

Mark Stennis

Check Group:

Coaching Salary - Basketball Boys 0 Nov 14th-Dec 9th 10.0000.1500.111.00.101 $1,024.001

Coaching Salary - Basketball Boys12/5/2016

Check #: 134922

$1,024.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,024.00Vendor Total:

Menards-Morton Grove MENARDS

Check Group:

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 45595 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $56.681

Oper and Maint Supplies11/16/2016

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 45783 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $17.991

Oper and Maint Supplies11/16/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Check #: 134923

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 15



Check #: 134923

$74.67PO/InvoiceTotal:

$74.67Vendor Total:

Mike Corgan

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls 0 11/16/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.102 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls12/5/2016

Check #: 134924

$50.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$50.00Vendor Total:

Molly Hawkins House MOLLYHA

Check Group:

Art Instruct Matl 0 22790 10.0000.1110.420.08.000 $64.871

Art Instruct Matl12/5/2016

Check #: 134925

$64.87PO/InvoiceTotal:

$64.87Vendor Total:

Moris Quijada QUIJDA

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 11/30/16 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $29.041

General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134926

$29.04PO/InvoiceTotal:

$29.04Vendor Total:

Music Is Elementary MUSICISE
LE

Check Group:

Elem Music Supplies 0 243911 10.0000.1110.410.07.000 $231.001

Elem Music Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134927

$231.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 16



$231.00Vendor Total:

NeoFunds By Neopost

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 11/14 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $23.751

General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134928

$23.75PO/InvoiceTotal:

$23.75Vendor Total:

Olsson Roofing Company, Inc. OLSSONR
OOF

Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 16004396 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $1,475.001

Repair and Maint Service11/22/2016

Check #: 134929

$1,475.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,475.00Vendor Total:

Other World Computing

Check Group:

Tech Repair & Maintenance 0 SI-5113786 10.0000.2225.323.00.000 $806.471

Tech Repair & Maintenance11/30/2016

Check #: 134930

$806.47PO/InvoiceTotal:

$806.47Vendor Total:

Palos Sports, Inc. PALOS

Check Group:

Elem Phys Ed Supplies 0 244771-01 10.0000.1110.410.12.000 $71.981

Elem Phys Ed Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134931

$71.98PO/InvoiceTotal:

$71.98Vendor Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 17



Panera Bread/St Louis Bread Co PANERA

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 60063900645 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $171.821

Lunch Expense11/11/2016

Lunch Expense 0 60063900647 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $92.991

Lunch Expense11/22/2016

Check #: 134932

$264.81PO/InvoiceTotal:

$264.81Vendor Total:

Patricia Culhane CULHANE

Check Group:

Fiscal Services Travel 0 12/2/16 10.0000.2520.339.00.000 $42.441

Fiscal Services Travel12/5/2016

Check #: 134933

$42.44PO/InvoiceTotal:

$42.44Vendor Total:

Peapod PEAPOD

Check Group:

Home Ec Supplies 0 a87022764-35 10.0000.1120.410.07.000 $218.731

Home Ec Supplies11/11/2016

Home Ec Supplies 0 a87679079-36 10.0000.1120.410.07.000 $104.671

Home Ec Supplies12/5/2016

Home Ec Supplies 0 a87948630 10.0000.1120.410.07.000 $101.791

Home Ec Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134934

$425.19PO/InvoiceTotal:

$425.19Vendor Total:

Pearson Education PEARSON

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 18



General Supplies 0 10955227 10.0000.2330.410.00.000 $195.001

General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134935

$195.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$195.00Vendor Total:

Pro-Ed PROED

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 P.O.17040 10.0000.2330.410.00.000 $518.101

General Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134936

$518.10PO/InvoiceTotal:

$518.10Vendor Total:

QUILL.COM QUILLCOM

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 1595407 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $32.371

General Supplies11/14/2016

Paper Supplies 0 1595407 10.0000.2410.410.02.000 $1,276.001

Paper Supplies11/14/2016

General Supplies 0 1899566 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $554.441

General Supplies11/30/2016

General Supplies 0 1922193 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $284.201

General Supplies11/30/2016

General Supplies 0 1987620 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $381.361

General Supplies11/30/2016

General Supplies 0 1987950 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $48.541

General Supplies11/30/2016

Check #: 134937

$2,576.91PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,576.91Vendor Total:

RAPTOR RAPTOR

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 19



Check Group:

General Supplies 0 71269 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $100.001

General Supplies11/16/2016

Check #: 134938

$100.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$100.00Vendor Total:

Renner & Co.

Check Group:

Bldg Service Supplies 0 161114ja-01 20.0000.2540.420.00.000 $1,156.151

Bldg Service Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134939

$1,156.15PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,156.15Vendor Total:

Robbins,Schwartz,Nicholas ROBBIN

Check Group:

Board Legal Service 0 271531 10.0000.2310.318.00.000 $2,440.001

Board Legal Service11/30/2016

Check #: 134940

$2,440.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$2,440.00Vendor Total:

ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS ROSEPES
T

Check Group:

Grounds Services 0 1861089 20.0000.2540.329.00.000 $93.001

Grounds Services11/22/2016

Check #: 134941

$93.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$93.00Vendor Total:

Sabourin, Besset J 

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 20



Admin General Supplies 0 11/18/16 10.0000.2321.410.00.000 $119.851

Admin General Supplies11/30/2016

Check #: 134942

$119.85PO/InvoiceTotal:

$119.85Vendor Total:

School Speciality SCHOOLS
PEC

Check Group:

Math Supplies 0 208117460240 10.0000.1120.410.00.000 $81.621

Math Supplies11/10/2016

Math Supplies 0 208117465896 10.0000.1120.410.00.000 $131.221

Math Supplies11/10/2016

1st Grade Supplies 0 208117532012 10.0000.1110.410.01.000 $27.171

1st Grade Supplies11/30/2016

Check #: 134943

$240.01PO/InvoiceTotal:

$240.01Vendor Total:

Seman Violins

Check Group:

Music Band Repair 0 127856 10.0000.1120.323.00.000 $325.001

Music Band Repair11/14/2016

Check #: 134944

$325.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$325.00Vendor Total:

SPRINT SPRINT

Check Group:

Communication 0 190445514-051 20.0000.2540.340.00.000 $540.241

Communication11/14/2016

Check #: 134945

$540.24PO/InvoiceTotal:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 21



$540.24Vendor Total:

Staples Business Advantage STAPLE

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 8041769031 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $250.051

General Supplies11/16/2016

General Supplies 0 8041862308 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $106.181

General Supplies11/30/2016

Check #: 134946

$356.23PO/InvoiceTotal:

$356.23Vendor Total:

Steiner Electric Company STEINERE
LE

Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 S005560032.001 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $668.001

Repair and Maint Service11/30/2016

Check #: 134947

$668.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$668.00Vendor Total:

Super Duper Publications SUPER

Check Group:

General Supplies 0 2208029A 10.0000.2140.410.00.000 $37.401

General Supplies11/14/2016

Check #: 134948

$37.40PO/InvoiceTotal:

$37.40Vendor Total:

Taco Lago

Check Group:

Lunch Expense 0 11/3-11/22 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $49.851

Lunch Expense11/30/2016

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 22



Lunch Expense 0 11/3-11/22 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $80.001

Lunch Expense11/30/2016

Lunch Expense 0 11/3-11/22 10.0000.2560.490.00.000 $65.751

Lunch Expense11/30/2016

Check #: 134949

$195.60PO/InvoiceTotal:

$195.60Vendor Total:

The Center 

Check Group:

Professional Growth 0 25362 10.0000.2330.300.00.000 $285.001

Professional Growth12/5/2016

Check #: 134950

$285.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$285.00Vendor Total:

The Omni Group OMNIGRO
UP

Check Group:

403B Administrative Services 0 1612-7911 10.0000.2520.311.01.000 $22.001

403B Administrative Services12/5/2016

Check #: 134951

$22.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$22.00Vendor Total:

Thomas J Dwyer & Associates, LLC THOMASJ
DWY

Check Group:

Board Purchased Service 0 21462 10.0000.2310.300.00.000 $250.001

Board Purchased Service12/5/2016

Check #: 134952

$250.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$250.00Vendor Total:

Tim Galassani

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 23



Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys 0 11/28/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.101 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Boys12/5/2016

Check #: 134953

$50.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$50.00Vendor Total:

Tony Ross

Check Group:

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls 0 11/16/16 10.0000.1500.304.00.102 $50.001

Fees for Officials - Basketball Girls12/5/2016

Check #: 134954

$50.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$50.00Vendor Total:

UPS UPS

Check Group:

Shipping Service 0 00000Y8115456 10.0000.2410.340.00.000 $14.261

Shipping Service11/10/2016

Check #: 134955

$14.26PO/InvoiceTotal:

$14.26Vendor Total:

Vanguard Energy Services LLC VANGUAR
D

Check Group:

Natural Gas 0 400-1611-1364 20.0000.2540.465.00.000 $1,666.111

Natural Gas12/5/2016

Check #: 134956

$1,666.11PO/InvoiceTotal:

$1,666.11Vendor Total:

Village of Kenilworth VILLAGE

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 24



Water and Sewer 0 0073-00
7/27-11/22

20.0000.2540.460.00.000 $176.601

Water and Sewer11/30/2016

Water and Sewer 0 7310-00
7/27-11/22

20.0000.2540.460.00.000 $4,948.511

Water and Sewer11/30/2016

Check #: 134957

$5,125.11PO/InvoiceTotal:

$5,125.11Vendor Total:

W. W. Grainger GRAINGER

Check Group:

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 9276318855 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $123.981

Oper and Maint Supplies11/16/2016

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 9280367401 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $754.461

Oper and Maint Supplies11/22/2016

Oper and Maint Supplies 0 9284604353 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $3,574.461

Oper and Maint Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134958

$4,452.90PO/InvoiceTotal:

$4,452.90Vendor Total:

Wilshore Electric LLC WILSHORE

Check Group:

Repair and Maint Service 0 7287 20.0000.2540.323.00.000 $137.501

Repair and Maint Service11/10/2016

Purchased Services 0 7323 20.0000.2535.300.00.000 $557.501

Purchased Services11/16/2016

Check #: 134959

$695.00PO/InvoiceTotal:

$695.00Vendor Total:

Zarnoth Brush Works, Inc

Check Group:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 25



Oper and Maint Supplies 0 0162376-IN 20.0000.2540.410.00.000 $218.721

Oper and Maint Supplies12/5/2016

Check #: 134960

$218.72PO/InvoiceTotal:

$218.72Vendor Total:

End of Report

$96,957.09Grand Total:

Voucher Batch Number:

Kenilworth School District 38

Vendor Remit Name
Description

Voucher Detail Listing

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

1126 12/12/2016

PO No. Invoice Account Amount
Vendor #

QTY
Invoice Date

Printed: 12/06/2016 11:01:06 AM rptAPVoucherDetailReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 26



KENILWORTH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 38 
 

Kenilworth District No. 38      542 Abbotsford Road     Kenilworth, Illinois 60043     Phone 847-256-5006     Fax 847-256-4418     

www.kenilworth38.org 

 

 

 
 

Investment Certification Statement 
 

 
 
All investments listed with PMA (ISDLAF) comply with the Kenilworth School District No. 38 
Investment Policy. 
 
       
 
 
            

Dr. Crystal LeRoy 
Superintendent/Chief School Business Official 
Kenilworth School District # 38 

 
December 12, 2016  
Date 

 



PMA - Liquid General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 $1,003,149.75 $788,998.96 ($788,998.96) $0.00 ($788,998.96) 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $1,598.07 $3,920,461.01 ($3,920,461.01) $0.00 ($3,920,461.01) 0.00%

PMA - Onewest Bank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.503 $0.00 $0.00 $244,700.00 ($244,700.00) $0.00 ($244,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Santander Bank, N.A. /So10.0000.0103.000.00.507 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Sonabank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.512 $0.00 $0.00 $245,000.00 ($245,000.00) $0.00 ($245,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/20110.0000.0103.000.00.518 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.519 $0.00 $0.00 $102,000.00 ($102,000.00) $0.00 ($102,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Affiliated Bank Exp 7/2010.0000.0103.000.00.539 $0.00 $0.00 $248,200.00 ($248,200.00) $0.00 ($248,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Alliany Credit Union Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.540 $0.00 ($249,400.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Alliany Credit Union Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.541 $0.00 $0.00 $248,962.70 ($248,962.70) $0.00 ($248,962.70) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of China Exp 7/201710.0000.0103.000.00.542 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.28 ($248,246.28) $0.00 ($248,246.28) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of the West Exp 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.543 $0.00 $0.00 $494,300.00 ($494,300.00) $0.00 ($494,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bmo Harris Bank Certif o10.0000.0103.000.00.544 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.85 ($249,123.85) $0.00 ($249,123.85) 0.00%

PMA - Bremer Bank, NA Exp 2/2010.0000.0103.000.00.545 $0.00 $0.00 $249,300.00 ($249,300.00) $0.00 ($249,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One Bank (usa) E10.0000.0103.000.00.546 $0.00 $0.00 $249,149.56 ($249,149.56) $0.00 ($249,149.56) 0.00%

PMA - Discover Bank Certificat10.0000.0103.000.00.547 $0.00 $0.00 $248,000.00 ($248,000.00) $0.00 ($248,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - East Boston Savings Bank10.0000.0103.000.00.548 $0.00 $0.00 $247,200.00 ($247,200.00) $0.00 ($247,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Enterprise Bank & Trust 10.0000.0103.000.00.549 $0.00 $0.00 $101,600.00 ($101,600.00) $0.00 ($101,600.00) 0.00%

PMA - Everbank Certificate of 10.0000.0103.000.00.550 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Farmers & Merchants Unio10.0000.0103.000.00.551 $0.00 $0.00 $245,300.00 ($245,300.00) $0.00 ($245,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Fieldpoint Private Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.552 $0.00 $0.00 $245,700.00 ($245,700.00) $0.00 ($245,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - First Commons Bank NA Ex10.0000.0103.000.00.553 $0.00 ($249,600.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Jonesboro State Bank Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.555 $0.00 ($249,400.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Modern Bank National Ass10.0000.0103.000.00.556 $0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific National Bank Ex10.0000.0103.000.00.557 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific Western Bank Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.558 $0.00 $0.00 $240,700.00 ($240,700.00) $0.00 ($240,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Prudential Savings Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.559 $0.00 ($249,700.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - State Bank of India (NY)10.0000.0103.000.00.560 $0.00 $0.00 $248,400.00 ($248,400.00) $0.00 ($248,400.00) 0.00%

PMA - Western Alliance Bank/To10.0000.0103.000.00.561 $0.00 $0.00 $497,546.55 ($497,546.55) $0.00 ($497,546.55) 0.00%

PMA - Wells Fargo Bank, NA 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.562 $0.00 $0.00 $249,372.45 ($249,372.45) $0.00 ($249,372.45) 0.00%

PMA - TBK Bank, SSB / The Nati10.0000.0103.000.00.564 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA-Bank of East Aisa Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.565 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Landmark Community Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.566 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - CFG Community Bank Exp 710.0000.0103.000.00.567 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Orrstown Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.568 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of Ruston Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.569 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - USAmeribank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.570 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Crestmark Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.571 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Bank of the Ozarks Exp 7/10.0000.0103.000.00.572 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Flagler Bank Exp 6/1710.0000.0103.000.00.573 $0.00 $0.00 $249,100.00 ($249,100.00) $0.00 ($249,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Patriot Bank Exp 4/1710.0000.0103.000.00.574 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Texas Capital Bank Exp 410.0000.0103.000.00.575 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank Leumi USA Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.576 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Private Bank - MI Exp 4/10.0000.0103.000.00.577 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Financial Federal Bank E10.0000.0103.000.00.578 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One, Natl Assoc 10.0000.0103.000.00.579 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.82 ($249,123.82) $0.00 ($249,123.82) 0.00%

PMA - Peoples Bank Holyoke Cer10.0000.0103.000.00.580 $0.00 $0.00 $248,166.31 ($248,166.31) $0.00 ($248,166.31) 0.00%

PMA - Dallas Capital Bank, NA 10.0000.0103.000.00.581 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

PMA - First Foundation Bank Cd10.0000.0103.000.00.582 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

PMA - Liquid General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 $0.00 $214,250.35 ($214,250.35) $0.00 ($214,250.35) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Investment Balances 11/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

11/30/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 12/09/2016 6:37:43 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 1



PMA - Max General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $0.00 $21,782.55 ($21,782.55) $0.00 ($21,782.55) 0.00%

PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/2070.0000.0103.000.00.526 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%

PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty Fl Utl G70.0000.0103.000.00.527 $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.528 $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%

PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry70.0000.0103.000.00.529 $0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%

PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.530 $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%

PMA - West Des Moines Ia Ult G70.0000.0103.000.00.531 $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%

PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt C70.0000.0103.000.00.532 $0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%

PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.533 $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%

PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.534 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%

PMA - New York City Transition70.0000.0103.000.00.535 $0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%

PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.536 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%

PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd U70.0000.0103.000.00.537 $0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.538 $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%

End of Report

$0.00 $6,647.82 $17,030,799.27 ($17,030,799.27) $0.00 ($17,030,799.27)Grand Total: 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Investment Balances 11/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

11/30/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 12/09/2016 6:37:43 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 2

leroy
Highlight



	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

Kenilworth	School	District	38	
	 	 	 	 	 	

	
Monthly	Financials	
November	30,	2016	



Kenilworth	School	District	No.	38
Monthly	Financials	-	November	2016

12/9/16

Fund	Balance	as	of	July	1,	2016 18,638,966.68

Revenues	by	Fund
2015-2016		

Budget

2015-2016						
Unaudited	

Actuals

2016-2017		
Proposed	
Budget

Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

10 Education	 10,191,090.00 10,587,865.18 10,665,530.03 5,957,226.21 4,708,303.82 44.15%
20 Operations	&	Maintenance 1,624,932.00 1,581,358.76 1,592,428.27 878,300.33 714,127.94 44.85%
30 Debt	Service	 1,056,069.00 531,815.09 535,537.80 223,757.94 311,779.86 58.22%
40 Transportation 12,315.00 21,117.96 21,265.79 8,329.89 12,935.90 60.83%
50 IMRF	&	Social	Security 276,872.00 295,856.97 297,927.97 169,390.19 128,537.78 43.14%
60 Capital	Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
70 Working	Cash 85,000.00 -95,015.41	 -95,680.52	 -108,843.42	 13,162.90 -13.76%
80 Tort	Fund 172,482.00 180,393.29 181,656.04 99,612.63 82,043.41 45.16%
90 Fire	Prevention	&	Life	Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total	Revenue	-	All	Funds 13,418,760.00 13,103,391.84 13,198,665.37 7,227,773.76 5,970,891.61 45.24%

Expenditures	by	Fund
2015-2016		

Budget

2015-2016						
Unaudited	

Actuals

2016-2017		
Proposed	
Budget

Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

10 Education	 9,928,551.29 9,235,902.97 10,023,102.00 6,661,211.59 3,361,890.41 33.54%
20 Operations	&	Maintenance 1,072,142.00 665,614.95 893,152.00 609,921.14 283,230.86 31.71%
30 Debt	Service	 1,021,562.00 995,957.51 1,065,674.00 223,235.87 842,438.13 79.05%
40 Transportation 24,738.00 62,347.21 64,218.00 54,055.18 10,162.82 15.83%
50 IMRF	&	Social	Security 254,243.00 116,757.38 142,138.00 79,137.07 63,000.93 44.32%
60 Capital	Projects 3,300,000.00 0.00 3,300,000.00 3,300,000.00 0.00 0.00%
70 Working	Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
80 Tort	Fund 89,628.00 74,028.88 76,250.00 68,314.42 7,935.58 0.00%
90 Fire	Prevention	&	Life	Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total	Expenditures	-	All	Funds 15,690,864.29 11,150,608.90 15,564,534.00 10,995,875.27 4,568,658.73 29.35%
Investment	Balance 17,030,799.27
Checking	Account	Balance 4,124,499.33
Outstanding	Checks 186,430.38
Outstanding	Disbursements 102,601.70
Outstanding	Liabilities 0.00
Deposits	In-Transit 1,536.13



Kenilworth	School	District	No.	38
Monthly	Financials	-	November	2016

12/9/16

Fund	Balance	as	of	November	30,	2016 20,867,802.65

	 	

2015-2016		
Budget

2015-2016						
Unaudited	

Actuals

2016-2017		
Proposed	
Budget

Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

Revenues	by	Source
Tax	Levy 12,178,918.00 12,334,985.49 12,433,665.37 6,736,006.36 5,697,659.01 45.82%
Other	Local	Revenue 895,342.00 346,972.01 345,000.00 150,039.41 194,960.59 56.51%
State	Revenue 239,500.00 284,566.34 284,000.00 254,220.98 29,779.02 10.49%
Federal	Revenue 105,000.00 136,868.00 136,000.00 89,222.00 46,778.00 34.40%
Other	Financial	Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Total	revenues	-	All	Funds 13,418,760.00 13,103,391.84 13,198,665.37 7,229,488.75 5,969,176.62 45.23%

2015-2016		
Budget

2015-2016						
Unaudited	

Actuals

2016-2017		
Proposed	
Budget

Budget						
Balance

2016-2017						
YTD

%	
Received

Expenditures	by	Object
Salaries 7,172,208.41 6,939,735.77 7,255,883.59 5,046,425.01 2,209,458.58 30.45%
Benefits	 1,463,060.00 1,194,778.15 1,454,517.06 1,009,331.88 445,185.18 30.61%
Purchased	Services 1,935,802.09 1,042,290.65 1,073,559.37 619,671.59 453,887.78 42.28%
Supplies 642,083.79 763,016.62 785,907.12 423,770.81 362,136.31 46.08%
Capital	Outlay 3,434,544.00 21,899.60 3,522,556.59 3,438,959.59 83,597.00 2.37%
Other	Expenses 1,043,166.00 1,188,888.11 1,472,110.28 461,205.15 1,010,905.13 68.67%
Total	Expenditures	-	All	Funds 15,690,864.29 11,150,608.90 15,564,534.00 10,999,364.02 4,565,169.98 29.33%

Excess	or	(Deficit)	Revenues -2,272,104.29	 1,952,782.94 -2,365,868.63	 1,404,006.64
Over	Expenditures 	

Fund	Balance	As	of	July	1st 16,577,793.49 18,638,966.68

Budgeted	Fund	Balance	-	June	30th 18,638,966.68 16,273,098.05



12/9/16

Beg	Fund	Balance	
(October	1,	2016) Receipts Disbursements

Ending	Cash	Balance	
(November	30,	2016)

Education	 10,576,244.84 1,866,147.31 2,557,280.32 9,885,111.83
Operations	&	Maintenance 5,070,849.45 7,360.81 30,216.04 5,047,994.22
Debt	Service	 150,208.24 5,034.23 194,275.00 -39,032.53	
Transportation 152,796.00 149.99 1,037.00 151,908.99
IMRF	&	Social	Security 501,214.89 27,636.85 32,861.86 495,989.88
Capital	Projects 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Working	Cash 2,917,693.99 0.00 0.00 2,917,693.99
Tort	Fund 639,647.05 847.11 7,804.33 632,689.83
Life	Safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20,008,654.46 1,907,176.30 2,823,474.55 19,092,356.21

Outstanding	Checks 186,430.38
Outstanding	Disbursements 102,601.70
Outstanding	Liabiilites 0.00
Deposits	In	Transit 1,536.13

Total	Cash	and	Investments 19,379,852.16

	
Ending	Fund	Balance	
(November	30,	2016)

Investments 17,030,799.27
Checking	Account 2,349,052.89
Total	Cash	and	Investments 19,379,852.16

Monthly	Balance	Sheet
November	1,	2016	-	November	30,	2016



Cash and Investments Summary10.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($690,668.95) $9,895,766.45 ($9,895,766.45) $0.00 ($9,895,766.45) 0.00%

Due From Activity Acct/Fixed A10.0000.0200.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 $24,852.20 ($24,852.20) $0.00 ($24,852.20) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary10.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $23,051.40 $290,243.69 ($290,243.69) $0.00 ($290,243.69) 0.00%

00010.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($8,864,448.93) $8,864,448.93 $0.00 $8,864,448.93 0.00%

FUND:  EDUCATIONAL FUND                           - 10 $0.00 ($667,617.55) $1,346,413.41 ($1,346,413.41) $0.00 ($1,346,413.41) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary20.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($22,855.23) $4,687,929.04 ($4,687,929.04) $0.00 ($4,687,929.04) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary20.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $34.48 ($7,886.03) $7,886.03 $0.00 $7,886.03 0.00%

00020.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($4,249,145.93) $4,249,145.93 $0.00 $4,249,145.93 0.00%

FUND:  OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FUND            - 20 $0.00 ($22,820.75) $430,897.08 ($430,897.08) $0.00 ($430,897.08) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary30.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($189,240.77) ($39,032.53) $39,032.53 $0.00 $39,032.53 0.00%

00030.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($491,625.74) $491,625.74 $0.00 $491,625.74 0.00%

FUND:  DEBT SERVICE FUND - 30 $0.00 ($189,240.77) ($530,658.27) $530,658.27 $0.00 $530,658.27 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary40.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($887.01) $151,908.99 ($151,908.99) $0.00 ($151,908.99) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary40.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($0.24) $0.24 $0.00 $0.24 0.00%

00040.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($149,135.67) $149,135.67 $0.00 $149,135.67 0.00%

FUND:  TRANSPORTATION FUND                      - 40 $0.00 ($887.01) $2,773.08 ($2,773.08) $0.00 ($2,773.08) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary50.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($5,225.01) $495,989.88 ($495,989.88) $0.00 ($495,989.88) 0.00%

Current Liabilities Summary50.0000.0400.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 $83,933.12 ($83,933.12) $0.00 ($83,933.12) 0.00%

00050.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($514,386.15) $514,386.15 $0.00 $514,386.15 0.00%

FUND:  MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT/SS FUND             - 50 $0.00 ($5,225.01) $65,536.85 ($65,536.85) $0.00 ($65,536.85) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary70.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 $2,917,693.99 ($2,917,693.99) $0.00 ($2,917,693.99) 0.00%

00070.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,904,531.09) $2,904,531.09 $0.00 $2,904,531.09 0.00%

FUND:  WORKING CASH                             - 70 $0.00 $0.00 $13,162.90 ($13,162.90) $0.00 ($13,162.90) 0.00%

Cash and Investments Summary80.0000.0100.000.00.000 $0.00 ($6,957.22) $632,689.83 ($632,689.83) $0.00 ($632,689.83) 0.00%

00080.0000.0700.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($558,582.00) $558,582.00 $0.00 $558,582.00 0.00%

FUND:  TORT FUND - 80 $0.00 ($6,957.22) $74,107.83 ($74,107.83) $0.00 ($74,107.83) 0.00%

End of Report

$0.00 ($892,748.31) $1,402,232.88 ($1,402,232.88) $0.00 ($1,402,232.88)Grand Total: 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Balance Sheet 11/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

11/30/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 12/09/2016 2:52:22 PM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 1



Cash - New Main Account10.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($724,232.42) ($5,801,868.55) $5,801,868.55 $0.00 $5,801,868.55 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account20.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($12,664.23) $5,194,840.83 ($5,194,840.83) $0.00 ($5,194,840.83) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account30.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($189,240.77) ($39,032.53) $39,032.53 $0.00 $39,032.53 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account40.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($887.01) $151,908.99 ($151,908.99) $0.00 ($151,908.99) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account50.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 $12,238.13 $676,372.70 ($676,372.70) $0.00 ($676,372.70) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account70.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 $0.00 $1,469,045.59 ($1,469,045.59) $0.00 ($1,469,045.59) 0.00%

Cash - New Main Account80.0000.0101.000.00.005 $0.00 ($6,957.22) $632,689.83 ($632,689.83) $0.00 ($632,689.83) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  005 - 005 $0.00 ($921,743.52) $2,283,956.86 ($2,283,956.86) $0.00 ($2,283,956.86) 0.00%

Cash - New Revolving Account10.0000.0101.000.00.006 $0.00 $102.68 $5,229.41 ($5,229.41) $0.00 ($5,229.41) 0.00%

Cash - New Revolving Account20.0000.0101.000.00.006 $0.00 $0.00 ($574.95) $574.95 $0.00 $574.95 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  006 - 006 $0.00 $102.68 $4,654.46 ($4,654.46) $0.00 ($4,654.46) 0.00%

FUNCTION:  CASH - 0101 $0.00 ($921,640.84) $2,288,611.32 ($2,288,611.32) $0.00 ($2,288,611.32) 0.00%

PMA - Liquid General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 $1,003,149.75 $788,998.96 ($788,998.96) $0.00 ($788,998.96) 0.00%

PMA - Liquid General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.501 $0.00 $0.00 $214,250.35 ($214,250.35) $0.00 ($214,250.35) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Liquid General Fund - 501 $0.00 $1,003,149.75 $1,003,249.31 ($1,003,249.31) $0.00 ($1,003,249.31) 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund10.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $1,598.07 $3,920,461.01 ($3,920,461.01) $0.00 ($3,920,461.01) 0.00%

PMA - Max General Fund70.0000.0103.000.00.502 $0.00 $0.00 $21,782.55 ($21,782.55) $0.00 ($21,782.55) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Max General Fund - 502 $0.00 $1,598.07 $3,942,243.56 ($3,942,243.56) $0.00 ($3,942,243.56) 0.00%

PMA - Onewest Bank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.503 $0.00 $0.00 $244,700.00 ($244,700.00) $0.00 ($244,700.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Onewest Bank 12/2014 - 503 $0.00 $0.00 $244,700.00 ($244,700.00) $0.00 ($244,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Santander Bank, N.A. /So10.0000.0103.000.00.507 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Santander Bank, N.A. /Soverign Bank
Certific - 507

$0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Sonabank 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.512 $0.00 $0.00 $245,000.00 ($245,000.00) $0.00 ($245,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Sonabank 12/2014 - 512 $0.00 $0.00 $245,000.00 ($245,000.00) $0.00 ($245,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/20110.0000.0103.000.00.518 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Bofi Federal Bank 12/2014 - 518 $0.00 $0.00 $248,300.00 ($248,300.00) $0.00 ($248,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/201410.0000.0103.000.00.519 $0.00 $0.00 $102,000.00 ($102,000.00) $0.00 ($102,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Rockford B&TC 12/2014 - 519 $0.00 $0.00 $102,000.00 ($102,000.00) $0.00 ($102,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/2070.0000.0103.000.00.526 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Glendale Az Ltd Go 12/2015 - 526 $0.00 $0.00 $104,740.00 ($104,740.00) $0.00 ($104,740.00) 0.00%

PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty Fl Utl G70.0000.0103.000.00.527 $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Miami-Dade Cnty Fl Utl Go 12/2015 - 527 $0.00 $0.00 $116,457.00 ($116,457.00) $0.00 ($116,457.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.528 $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Ltd Go 12/2015 - 528 $0.00 $0.00 $69,023.50 ($69,023.50) $0.00 ($69,023.50) 0.00%

PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry70.0000.0103.000.00.529 $0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Cook Kane Lake & McHenry Cnty 12/2015
- 529

$0.00 $0.00 $90,202.00 ($90,202.00) $0.00 ($90,202.00) 0.00%

PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.530 $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments 11/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

11/30/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go 12/2015 - 530 $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%

Printed: 12/09/2016 9:18:44 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 1



SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Outgamie Cnty Wi Ult Go 12/2015 - 530 $0.00 $0.00 $136,971.00 ($136,971.00) $0.00 ($136,971.00) 0.00%

PMA - West Des Moines Ia Ult G70.0000.0103.000.00.531 $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - West Des Moines Ia Ult Go 12/2015 - 531 $0.00 $0.00 $104,070.00 ($104,070.00) $0.00 ($104,070.00) 0.00%

PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt C70.0000.0103.000.00.532 $0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Schertz/Seguin Tx Govt Contract Revs
12/2015 - 532

$0.00 $0.00 $78,810.00 ($78,810.00) $0.00 ($78,810.00) 0.00%

PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go 70.0000.0103.000.00.533 $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Hamilton Cnty In Ltd Go 12/2015 - 533 $0.00 $0.00 $100,140.00 ($100,140.00) $0.00 ($100,140.00) 0.00%

PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.534 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - King City Wa Ult Go 12/2015 - 534 $0.00 $0.00 $119,311.50 ($119,311.50) $0.00 ($119,311.50) 0.00%

PMA - New York City Transition70.0000.0103.000.00.535 $0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - New York City Transitional Revs 12/2015 -
535

$0.00 $0.00 $147,826.00 ($147,826.00) $0.00 ($147,826.00) 0.00%

PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/270.0000.0103.000.00.536 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Evanston, Il Ult Go 12/2015 - 536 $0.00 $0.00 $74,497.50 ($74,497.50) $0.00 ($74,497.50) 0.00%

PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd U70.0000.0103.000.00.537 $0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - South Huntington Ny Sd Ult Go 12/2015 -
537

$0.00 $0.00 $49,815.00 ($49,815.00) $0.00 ($49,815.00) 0.00%

PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/70.0000.0103.000.00.538 $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Clark Cnty Nv Go Ltd 12/2015 - 538 $0.00 $0.00 $20,752.00 ($20,752.00) $0.00 ($20,752.00) 0.00%

PMA - Affiliated Bank Exp 7/2010.0000.0103.000.00.539 $0.00 $0.00 $248,200.00 ($248,200.00) $0.00 ($248,200.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Affiliated Bank Exp 7/2017 - 539 $0.00 $0.00 $248,200.00 ($248,200.00) $0.00 ($248,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Alliany Credit Union Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.540 $0.00 ($249,400.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Alliany Credit Union Exp 11/2016 - 540 $0.00 ($249,400.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Alliany Credit Union Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.541 $0.00 $0.00 $248,962.70 ($248,962.70) $0.00 ($248,962.70) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Ally Bank Exp 1/2018 - 541 $0.00 $0.00 $248,962.70 ($248,962.70) $0.00 ($248,962.70) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of China Exp 7/201710.0000.0103.000.00.542 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.28 ($248,246.28) $0.00 ($248,246.28) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Bank of China Exp 7/2017 - 542 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.28 ($248,246.28) $0.00 ($248,246.28) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of the West Exp 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.543 $0.00 $0.00 $494,300.00 ($494,300.00) $0.00 ($494,300.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Bank of the West Exp 7/2018 - 543 $0.00 $0.00 $494,300.00 ($494,300.00) $0.00 ($494,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bmo Harris Bank Certif o10.0000.0103.000.00.544 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.85 ($249,123.85) $0.00 ($249,123.85) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Bmo Harris Bank Certif of Deposit Exp
1/2017 - 544

$0.00 $0.00 $249,123.85 ($249,123.85) $0.00 ($249,123.85) 0.00%

PMA - Bremer Bank, NA Exp 2/2010.0000.0103.000.00.545 $0.00 $0.00 $249,300.00 ($249,300.00) $0.00 ($249,300.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Bremer Bank, NA Exp 2/2017 - 545 $0.00 $0.00 $249,300.00 ($249,300.00) $0.00 ($249,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One Bank (usa) E10.0000.0103.000.00.546 $0.00 $0.00 $249,149.56 ($249,149.56) $0.00 ($249,149.56) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Capital One Bank (usa) Exp 1/2018 - 546 $0.00 $0.00 $249,149.56 ($249,149.56) $0.00 ($249,149.56) 0.00%

PMA - Discover Bank Certificat10.0000.0103.000.00.547 $0.00 $0.00 $248,000.00 ($248,000.00) $0.00 ($248,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Discover Bank Certificate of Dep Exp
7/2018 - 547

$0.00 $0.00 $248,000.00 ($248,000.00) $0.00 ($248,000.00) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments 11/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

11/30/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 12/09/2016 9:18:44 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 2



PMA - East Boston Savings Bank10.0000.0103.000.00.548 $0.00 $0.00 $247,200.00 ($247,200.00) $0.00 ($247,200.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - East Boston Savings Bank Exp 1/2018 -
548

$0.00 $0.00 $247,200.00 ($247,200.00) $0.00 ($247,200.00) 0.00%

PMA - Enterprise Bank & Trust 10.0000.0103.000.00.549 $0.00 $0.00 $101,600.00 ($101,600.00) $0.00 ($101,600.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Enterprise Bank & Trust Exp 2/2017 - 549 $0.00 $0.00 $101,600.00 ($101,600.00) $0.00 ($101,600.00) 0.00%

PMA - Everbank Certificate of 10.0000.0103.000.00.550 $0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Everbank Certificate of Deposit Exp 7/2017
- 550

$0.00 $0.00 $248,246.40 ($248,246.40) $0.00 ($248,246.40) 0.00%

PMA - Farmers & Merchants Unio10.0000.0103.000.00.551 $0.00 $0.00 $245,300.00 ($245,300.00) $0.00 ($245,300.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Farmers & Merchants Union Bank Exp
7/2018 - 551

$0.00 $0.00 $245,300.00 ($245,300.00) $0.00 ($245,300.00) 0.00%

PMA - Fieldpoint Private Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.552 $0.00 $0.00 $245,700.00 ($245,700.00) $0.00 ($245,700.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Fieldpoint Private Bank & Trust 7/2018 -
552

$0.00 $0.00 $245,700.00 ($245,700.00) $0.00 ($245,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - First Commons Bank NA Ex10.0000.0103.000.00.553 $0.00 ($249,600.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - First Commons Bank NA Exp 11/2016 -
553

$0.00 ($249,600.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Jonesboro State Bank Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.555 $0.00 ($249,400.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Jonesboro State Bank Exp 11/2016 - 555 $0.00 ($249,400.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - Modern Bank National Ass10.0000.0103.000.00.556 $0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Modern Bank National Assoc Exp 7/2017 -
556

$0.00 $0.00 $248,100.00 ($248,100.00) $0.00 ($248,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific National Bank Ex10.0000.0103.000.00.557 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Pacific National Bank Exp 1/2017 - 557 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Pacific Western Bank Exp10.0000.0103.000.00.558 $0.00 $0.00 $240,700.00 ($240,700.00) $0.00 ($240,700.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Pacific Western Bank Exp 7/2018 - 558 $0.00 $0.00 $240,700.00 ($240,700.00) $0.00 ($240,700.00) 0.00%

PMA - Prudential Savings Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.559 $0.00 ($249,700.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Prudential Savings Bank Exp 11/2016 - 559 $0.00 ($249,700.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%

PMA - State Bank of India (NY)10.0000.0103.000.00.560 $0.00 $0.00 $248,400.00 ($248,400.00) $0.00 ($248,400.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - State Bank of India (NY) Exp 7/2017 - 560 $0.00 $0.00 $248,400.00 ($248,400.00) $0.00 ($248,400.00) 0.00%

PMA - Western Alliance Bank/To10.0000.0103.000.00.561 $0.00 $0.00 $497,546.55 ($497,546.55) $0.00 ($497,546.55) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Western Alliance Bank/TorreyPines Exp
7/2017 - 561

$0.00 $0.00 $497,546.55 ($497,546.55) $0.00 ($497,546.55) 0.00%

PMA - Wells Fargo Bank, NA 7/210.0000.0103.000.00.562 $0.00 $0.00 $249,372.45 ($249,372.45) $0.00 ($249,372.45) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Wells Fargo Bank, NA 7/20/18  - 562 $0.00 $0.00 $249,372.45 ($249,372.45) $0.00 ($249,372.45) 0.00%

PMA - TBK Bank, SSB / The Nati10.0000.0103.000.00.564 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - TBK Bank, SSB / The National Bank Exp
4/17 - 564

$0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA-Bank of East Aisa Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.565 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA-Bank of East Aisa Exp 7/17 - 565 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Landmark Community Bank 10.0000.0103.000.00.566 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Landmark Community Bank Exp 7/17 - 566 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - CFG Community Bank Exp 710.0000.0103.000.00.567 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments 11/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

11/30/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 12/09/2016 9:18:44 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 3



SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - CFG Community Bank Exp 7/17 - 567 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Orrstown Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.568 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Orrstown Bank Exp 7/17 - 568 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank of Ruston Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.569 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Bank of Ruston Exp 7/17 - 569 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - USAmeribank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.570 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - USAmeribank Exp 7/17 - 570 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Crestmark Bank Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.571 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA- Crestmark Bank Exp 7/17 - 571 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA- Bank of the Ozarks Exp 7/10.0000.0103.000.00.572 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA- Bank of the Ozarks Exp 7/17 - 572 $0.00 $0.00 $248,800.00 ($248,800.00) $0.00 ($248,800.00) 0.00%

PMA - Flagler Bank Exp 6/1710.0000.0103.000.00.573 $0.00 $0.00 $249,100.00 ($249,100.00) $0.00 ($249,100.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Flagler Bank Exp 6/17 - 573 $0.00 $0.00 $249,100.00 ($249,100.00) $0.00 ($249,100.00) 0.00%

PMA - Patriot Bank Exp 4/1710.0000.0103.000.00.574 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Patriot Bank Exp 4/17 - 574 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Texas Capital Bank Exp 410.0000.0103.000.00.575 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Texas Capital Bank Exp 4/17 - 575 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Bank Leumi USA Exp 7/1710.0000.0103.000.00.576 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Bank Leumi USA Exp 7/17 - 576 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Private Bank - MI Exp 4/10.0000.0103.000.00.577 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Private Bank - MI Exp 4/17 - 577 $0.00 $0.00 $248,900.00 ($248,900.00) $0.00 ($248,900.00) 0.00%

PMA - Financial Federal Bank E10.0000.0103.000.00.578 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Financial Federal Bank Exp 6/17 - 578 $0.00 $0.00 $249,000.00 ($249,000.00) $0.00 ($249,000.00) 0.00%

PMA - Capital One, Natl Assoc 10.0000.0103.000.00.579 $0.00 $0.00 $249,123.82 ($249,123.82) $0.00 ($249,123.82) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Capital One, Natl Assoc Cert Dep Exp 4/17
- 579

$0.00 $0.00 $249,123.82 ($249,123.82) $0.00 ($249,123.82) 0.00%

PMA - Peoples Bank Holyoke Cer10.0000.0103.000.00.580 $0.00 $0.00 $248,166.31 ($248,166.31) $0.00 ($248,166.31) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Peoples Bank Holyoke Cert of Dep 7/17 -
580

$0.00 $0.00 $248,166.31 ($248,166.31) $0.00 ($248,166.31) 0.00%

PMA - Dallas Capital Bank, NA 10.0000.0103.000.00.581 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - Dallas Capital Bank, NA Cert of Deposit
7/17 - 581

$0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

PMA - First Foundation Bank Cd10.0000.0103.000.00.582 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  PMA - First Foundation Bank Cd Exp 7/17 - 582 $0.00 $0.00 $248,203.29 ($248,203.29) $0.00 ($248,203.29) 0.00%

FUNCTION:  UNRESTRICTED INVESTMENTS - 0103 $0.00 $6,647.82 $17,030,799.27 ($17,030,799.27) $0.00 ($17,030,799.27) 0.00%

CASH - PAYROLL10.0000.0109.000.00.000 $0.00 $0.00 ($839.41) $839.41 $0.00 $839.41 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  000 - 000 $0.00 $0.00 ($839.41) $839.41 $0.00 $839.41 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments 11/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

11/30/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 12/09/2016 9:18:44 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 4



CASH - NEW PAYROLL10.0000.0109.000.00.001 $0.00 $26,348.91 $100,439.51 ($100,439.51) $0.00 ($100,439.51) 0.00%

CASH - NEW PAYROLL20.0000.0109.000.00.001 $0.00 ($10,191.00) ($146,271.66) $146,271.66 $0.00 $146,271.66 0.00%

CASH - NEW PAYROLL50.0000.0109.000.00.001 $0.00 ($17,463.14) ($180,382.82) $180,382.82 $0.00 $180,382.82 0.00%

SUB ACCOUNT:  001 - 001 $0.00 ($1,305.23) ($226,214.97) $226,214.97 $0.00 $226,214.97 0.00%

FUNCTION:  CASH - PAYROLL - 0109 $0.00 ($1,305.23) ($227,054.38) $227,054.38 $0.00 $227,054.38 0.00%

End of Report

$0.00 ($916,298.25) $19,092,356.21 ($19,092,356.21) $0.00 ($19,092,356.21)Grand Total: 0.00%

Kenilworth School District 38

Account Number

Cash and Investments 11/1/2016From Date:

Fiscal Year:   2016-2017

11/30/2016To Date:

GL Budget Range To Date YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance % Bud

Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance

Description

Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date RangeSubtotal by Collapse Mask

Exclude Inactive Accounts with zero balance

Printed: 12/09/2016 9:18:44 AM rptGLGenRptReport: 2016.4.07 Page: 5

leroy
Highlight



1

Item to be recycled Serial Number

iMac 1 These machines are 12 years old 
and the serial numbers have been 

rubbed/scuffed off the bottom over 
the years of them being moved 

around 
iMac 2

iMac 3

iMac 4

iMac 5

iMac 6

iMac 7

iMac 8

iMac 9

iMac 10

iMac 11

iMac 12

iMac 13

iMac 14

iMac 15

HP Printer M3025 CNLLG16169

HP Printer M3025 CNLLG16168

HP Printer 4600 JPDKB41040

HP Printer 4200 USDNP00841

TV 323674

Old phone system We have over 60 Nortel phones 
from the old system and want to 

recycle these
Speakers We have 10 sets of Wall mounted 

speakers for the old sound systems 
that we replaced with ceiling 

speakers.
LACIE External Hard Drive 153205650

LACIE External Hard Drive 164605837

LACIE External Hard Drive 153205483

LACIE External Hard Drive 1094604281768E

5 boxes of broken 
Cables/dongles/ethernet 

cables

No serial numbers on the cables or 
dongles.

13”MacBook Pro (Teacher 
Machine)

C1MMLZWCDTY3 Teacher spilled water on machine ruining Logic Broad. 
Stripped any parts that still work to use for repair on 
other machines.

13” MacBook (Student 
Machine)

4512825ZF5X Logic Board failed, stripped working parts to have as 
spares.

13” MacBook (Student 
Machine)

4512756RF5W Students spilled water on machine ruining logic board. 
Took working parts and fixed the broken screen on one 
machine and they keyboard on another.

13” MacBook (Student 
Machine)

450296ZTFYN Logic board failed stripped working parts for spares

Kenilworth School District No. 38 Recycled Technology List



Kenilworth School District #38 
Proposed Strategic Planning Process 

December 12, 2016 



Introduction 
�  Desired outcome for this evening: 

�  Agree upon the proposed process and core 
components for updating the Strategic Plan  

�   Background:  
�  Original Strategic Plan was developed 4 years ago.   
�  Some key components are still relevant and will 

remain  
�  Others need refinement and updating to keep us 

forward-looking 
�  We are proposing a streamlined process allowing us 

to hone in on key priorities 



Board Role Continuum 



Strategic Planning Process 

ü  Conduct environmental 
scan to review, assess 
and analyze 25 schools 
nationwide 

�  Establish working 
group – 2 BOE 
members, 1-2 admin, 
1 teacher, 1 parent 

�  Create operating 
principles as the 
underpinning of  the 
plan development 
process 

�  Assess and analyze  
leading thought in 
educational pedagogy   

�  Seek input from key 
stakeholders  

�  Review current 
mission, values and 
priorities 

Phase 1:  
Conduct Research 

Phase 2:  
Develop Plan 

Phase 3: Develop 
Implementation 
Plan 

•  Refine mission and 
values, create vision 

•  Articulate Strategic 
Goals (schematic) 

•  Develop template for 
plan 

•  Identify Performance 
Objectives that align 
with Strategic Goals  

•  Conduct focus groups 
with stakeholders to 
solicit feedback 

•  Facilitate a working 
session to finalize the 
plan 

•  Create framework for 
Implementation Plan 

•  Draft Implementation 
Plan to include: 
–  Action items 
–  Responsible 

person 
–  Metrics 
–  Timing 
–  Status 

•  Request feedback 
from faculty 

•  Refine 
Implementation Plan 
based on feedback 

Phase 4: 
Communicate & 
Execute 

•  Communicate plan to 
various stakeholder 
groups – faculty, 
parents, community 

•  Execute plan 
according to 
deliverables 

•  Develop a dashboard 
to monitor progress 
towards goals 

•  Report on progress 

Board lead, Admin support Admin Lead, Board support  

Dec-Jan Jan-March April-July August-ongoing 



Environmental Scan 
�  Baker Demonstration School 

�  Latin School of  Chicago 

�  Lab School, University of  Chicago 

�  Palo Alto School District 

�  Wellesley Public Schools, MA 

�  Bloomfield Hills School District, MI 

�  Edina Public Schools, MN 

�  North Shore Country Day School, IL 

�  Indian Hill Exempted School, OH 

�  Tredyffrin/Easttown School District, PA 

�  Princeton Public Schools, NJ 

�  Lower Merion School District, PA 

�  Westport Public Schools, CT 

�  New Canaan Public Schools, CT 

�  Barrington 220, IL 

�  Hinsdale School District 181, IL 

�  Fox Chapel Area School District, PA 

�  Byram Hills Armonk, NY 

�  Solon City School District, OH 

�  Los Gatos Union School District, CA 



Key Elements 
�  MISSION: WHY WE EXIST 

�  Statement of  overall purpose of  the organization 

�  Should include what we do, for whom we do it and the benefit 

�  VISION: DESIRED END STATE 
�  Aspirational statement 

�  Describes how the future will look of  the organization achieves it’s 
ultimate aims 

�  CORE VALUES:  BELIEFS 
�  The beliefs that set the foundation of  how an organization will operate 

�  The organizations’s values that provide direction for all stakeholders 



Key Elements Con’t 
�  FOUNDATIONAL PHILOSOPHY 

�  How we view the organization 

�  STRATEGIC GOALS 
�  Overarching strategic themes do not change over time 
�  Areas of  strategic focus are flexible 

�  PERFORMANCE OBJECTIVES 
�  Means to achieve the Strategic Goal 
�  Align under Strategic Goals and begin to frame the specific objectives 

for a short period of  time (1-3 years) 

�  ACTION ITEMS 
�  Align under Performance Objectives and are clear, measurable, 

action-oriented tasks with responsible stakeholders 
�  These drive the day-to-day decision making for the organization   



Current Strategic Plan 
MISSION 

Nurture and inspire creative, curious and compassionate students through 
service, leadership and a tradition of  excellence  

VISION 

TBD 

VALUES  

�  High academic standards for each student 

�   A highly skilled faculty and staff  committed to educational excellence 

�  Balancing a quest for innovation with a respect for tradition 

�  Developing Habits of  Mind for each child today and in the future 

�  Supporting the Four Cornerstones of  honesty, kindness, respect, and 
responsibility as behavior for students and staff  



Examples from 
Environmental Scan 



Example of  Mission, Vision, Values 

Source: Wellesley Pubic Schools 



Example of  Strategic Plan Foundation 

Source: Palo Alto School District Strategic Plan 

Student Focused 
Philosophy 



Examples of  Strategic Goals 

Current Strategic Goals: Examples of  new goals: 

Curriculum 
Community Relations 
Culture 
Finance and Facilities 
Governance and Leadership 

Student Success 
Academic Success 
Organization Excellence 
Operational Integrity 
Culture of  Community 

Academic Excellence & Learning 
Personal Development & Support 
Budget & Infrastructure 
Governance & Communications 
Staff  Development & Recruitment 
 

Sources: Community Consolidated School District 181 (Hinsdale) &  
       Palo Alto School District 



Example of  Performance Objectives 

Source: Community Consolidated School District 181 (Hinsdale)  

Strategic Goals 

Performance objectives 
directly align with 
Strategic Goals 



Example of  Implementation plan 

Strategic Goal: Implement a plan of action that ensures that all 
students are equipped with globally competitive learning skills  

Performance Objective: Continue the development of  Science units that 
reflect NGSS and A Framework for K-12 Science Education 

Action Items Accountable Timeline Measureable 
Outcomes 

1.  Write and Implement 
new science units 
according to the 3-year 
plan outlined by 
Committee members in 
June 2013 

Teacher Reps 
Principal 
Curriculum Dir. 

Summer 2014 
TBD 
 
Sept. 2014 
TBD 
 
Oct-April 2015 
TBD 

1.  Completed units of  
each grade level 

2.  Proposal for summer 
2015 professional 
development 

3.  Possible budget 
proposal for new 
curriculum resources 

Source: Sunset Ridge Strategic Plan 



Next Steps 
�  Board and Administration to agree on Strategic 

Planning Process 

�  Form Strategic Plan working group 

�  Continue to gather research as part of  
Environmental Scan 


	KSD38 Regular Board Meeting Agenda 121216
	FOIA Report 121216
	Draft of JSS 2017-2018 School Year Calendar 121216
	New Trier School Year Calendar 2017-2018
	NEW TRIER TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 203
	2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

	Superintendent's Report 121216
	CSBO Report 121216
	KSD38 2015-2016 Salary and Benefits Report
	KSD38 Tax Levy 2016 121216
	Cert of Compliance 2016 Levy
	Tax Levy Forms
	CTL2016form CTL1
	CTL2016form Explanation


	Tax Levy Forms
	CTL2016form CTL1
	CTL2016form Explanation

	Tax Levy Memo 121216
	Discipline Plan Update Memo 121216
	Enrollment Report December 2016 121216
	Handbook Discipline Policies 121216
	New Trier 2016 Freshman Perception Survey Memo 121216
	New Trier 2016 Freshman Perception Survey
	The Joseph Sears School Behavior Management Flow Chart
	Three Tier Behavior System 121216
	Three Tier Incidents Level 1
	Three Tier Incidents Level 2
	Three Tier Incidents Level 3

	DSS Report 121216
	Minutes 11-14-16 (Open Session)
	Minutes 12-1-16 (Open Session)
	Accounts Payable November to December 2016 121216
	Summary Accounts Payables November15th to December 12th 2016 A-P Date
	Report from 1761.tculhane AP Batch Dec 14th 2016

	November 2016 Investment Report 121216
	Investment Certification Statement CL - November 2016
	Investment Balances - November 2016

	November 2016 Monthly Financials 121216
	Monthly Financial - Title Page
	Monthly Financials - December Board Meeting 2016 (November 2016) November
	Balance Sheet -  November 2016 Summary Sheet1
	Report from 1761.tculhane 
	Cash and Investments - November 2016

	Recycled Technology List
	KSD38 Strategic Plan Process Presentation 121216



